City of Meadowlakes
AGENDA
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City Council Meeting

Tuesday, March 19, 2019 - 5:00 p.m.
Totten Hall, Meadowlakes Municipal Offices
177 Broadmoor Street, Meadowlakes, Texas

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of the City Council of the City of Meadowlakes, Texas will be
held on Tuesday, March 19, 2019 at 5:00 p.m. at Totten Hall, Meadowlakes Municipal Building,
Meadowlakes, Texas, at which time the following subjects will be discussed, to wit:

1. CALL TO ORDER AND QUORUM DETERMINATION

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND PRAYER

3. CITIZEN COMMENTS (Limited to 15 minutes total on general subjects and agenda
related items. Citizens wishing to address the Council must complete an "Application to
Address” which must be submitted to the City Secretary at least ten (10) minutes before
the commencement of the City Council Meeting, and each speaker will be limited to a
maximum speaking time of three (3) minutes.

4. MONTHLY STANDARD LIVE REPORTS (Progress and Status Reports Only.)
A. Operations in general - City Manager Johnnie Thompson
1. Golf Cart Path Improvements
2. Water Treatment Plant SCADA upgrades/renovation
3. Ordinance and Animal Control Report
4. Patrol Activity Report
5. Building Committee Report
B. Briefing on Golf Operations — Panther
C. Briefing on Food and Beverage — Ingalsbe
D. Public Works - Mike Williams

5. CONSENT ITEMS (The items listed are considered to be routine and non- controversial
by the City Council and may be approved by a single motion of the Council. No
separate discussion or action on any of the items is necessary unless desired by Council;
at which time the select item(s) may be discussed separately under consent items and
separate motion(s).

A. Minutes of the prior Council Meeting
B. February 2019 Financial Statements
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6. OLD BUSINESS
A. Update on May 2019 Election - Bauer
7. NEW BUSINESS

A. Discussion/Action — Resolution 2019-03-Approval Fiscal Year 2018 Audit
Report - Mr. Keith Neffendorf

B. Discussion/Action — Resolution 2019-04-Participation in Regional Flood
Assessment Committee and appointment of a representative - Thompson

C. Discussion/Action — Report from Committee on costs associated with providing
contractual services to the Meadowlakes Property Owners Association, Inc. —
Barry/Woods/Thompson

COUNCIL & MAYOR ANNOUNCEMENTS about Items of Community Interest

»  Announcements during this agenda item are limited to, the following, as authorized under Section 551.0415,
Tex. Gov't Code.)

»  Expressions of thanks, congratulations, or condolence;

»  An honorary or salutary recognition of a public official, public employee, or other citizen, except that a
discussion regarding the change in the status of the person’s public employment is not an honorary or salutary
recognition for this subdivision;

»  Areminder regarding a social, ceremonial, or community event organized or sponsored by an entity governing
bodly or an official or employee of the municipality, and

»  Announcements involving an imminent threat to the public health and safety of people in the municipality
that has arisen after the posting of the agenda.

The next regularly scheduled City Council meeting is April 16th at 5:00 p.m.

8. ADJOURNMENT

The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of
this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code
Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073
(Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about
Security Devices,) and 551.086 (Economic Development).

An agenda packet is available for public inspection at City Hall, 177 Broadmoor, Suite A, Meadowlakes, between
the hours of 8:00 a.m. through 4.00 p.m. Monday through Friday.
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THE PUBLIC IS INVITED TO CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS

I, Evan Bauer, City Secretary for the City of Meadowlakes, Texas, do certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted at City Hall, in a place
readily accessible to the general public at all times, on March 14, 2019 at 12:00pm and remained so posted for at least 72 continuous
hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.

/s/ Evan Bauer /s/ Mary Ann Raesener
Evan Bauer, City Secretary Mary Ann Raesener, Mayor

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO PLAN TO ATTEND THIS MEETING AND WHO MAY NEED AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES ARE

REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE CITY SECRETARY'S OFFICE AT (830) 693-6840 FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING
TIME.

Posting Removed: at by

(To be recorded upon removal, document retention at City Hall, posting removal date will not be reported via the website)
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Ordinance Enforcement and Animal Control Report
Summary for February 2019

State Health Dept
Sherriff's Dept

Calls Received: Ordinance line: 2
Animal Control line: 16

Security Gate: 2

City Hall: 4

1

2

45 Notices were issued during the month of February:

1 notice regarding Ordinance 4-75 - pet not registered with the City
1 notice regarding Ordinance 20-55 — grass clippings blown into street
5 notices regarding Ordinance 20-55 — yard needs mowing
5 notices regarding Ordinance 20-55 — limbs on property over 14 days
22 notices regarding Ordinance 20-55 — trash or recycle containers visible from the street
1 notice regarding Ordinance 22-3 — holiday decorations displayed past time frame allowed
1 notice regarding Ordinance 28-55 - golf cart stored on drive
1 notice regarding Ordinance 28-55 - vehicle parked displaying a "for sale" sign
2 notices regarding Ordinance 28-56 — trailer or boat stored on drive over 3 days in 7
3 notices regarding PMC 302.4 - tree overhanging street less than 14 feet clearance
2 notices regarding PMC 302.8 - unlicensed or inoperable vehicles stored on drive
1 notice regarding PMC 304.1 - fascia boards on home in disrepair

12 Warning tickets were issued regarding Ordinances 28-55 & 56— for parking infractions most of which

were for parking on the wrong side of street, parking in a no parking area, parking on the street
over the allowed time period or parking a trailer, RV or boat on street at night

3 Warning Notices were issued - two regarding PMC 302.4.3 - for trees needing to be trimmed to a
minimum of 14 feet clearance over street and one regarding Ordinance 28-56 - for parking a vehicle on
the street over 7 days in 30

4 Verbal warnings were issued

1 Disposed of skunk and delivered to vet for Rabies testing

7 Trapped animals picked up and removed from the City

1 Advised City to issue a Rabies Alert

Submitted by:

Zat Freston

Pat Preston
Ordinance Enforcement Officer & Animal Control Officer
March 5, 2019
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MEADOWLAKES PATROL ACTIVITY REPORT February 2019

DATE DAY | DEPUTY TIME TIME HRS |CITATION|WARNING |VERBAL | OTHER NOTES Start Mile End Mile | Total
02/01/19
02/02/19
02/03/19
02/04/19
6:50 am - Monitored school bus
loading
7:25 am - Monitored school bus
loading (half route)
7:30 am - Responded to residence to
provide lift assistance to elderly male
that had fallen inside of residence.
02/05/19 | Tues | Koenning | 6:45am | 9:45am 3 1 1 0 0 125734 125745 44
02/06/19
02/07/19
11:20 am - Assisted Hinds Paving
with traffic control on Meadowlakes
Dr. while they removed the curb for
the new exit to the club house parking
02/08/19 Fri Koenning | 7:45am [ 11:45am 4 0 0 0 0 lot. 126085 126100 15
3:30 pm - Monitored school bus
unloading
4:30 pm - Monitored school bus
unloading
02/08/19 Fri Koenning 3pm 6pm 0 126100 126112 12
02/09/19 Sat | Koenning | 10:45am | 3:45am Patrol & radar 126112 126132 20
02/10/19
02/11/19
02/12/19
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MEADOWLAKES PATROL ACTIVITY REPORT February 2019

DATE DAY | DEPUTY TIME TIME HRS |CITATION|WARNING |VERBAL | OTHER NOTES Start Mile End Mile | Total
6:50 am - Monitored school bus
loading
7:25 am - Monitored school bus
loading
02/13/19 | Wed | Koenning 6:45am 1:.45pm 7 1 0 0 0 126597 126615 18
6:50 am - Monitored school bus
loading
7:25 am - Monitored school bus
loading
02/14/19 | Thurs| Koenning | 6:45am 9:45am 3 1 1 0 0 126615 126627 12
02/15/19
02/16/19
02/17/19
02/18/19
6:50 am - Monitored school bus
loading
7:25 am - Monitored school bus
: loading
02/19/19 | Tues | Koenning 6:45am | 10:45am 4 0 0 0 0 127007 127018 11
3:30 pm - Monitored school bus
unloading
4:20 pm - Monitored school bus
unloading
5:00 pm-6:30 pm - Requested to
attend City Council Meeting
02/19/19 | Tues | Koenning 3pm 6:30pm 3.5 0 0 0 0 127018 127026 8
02/20/19
02/21/19
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MEADOWLAKES PATROL ACTIVITY REPORT February 2019

DATE

DAY

DEPUTY

TIME

TIME

HRS

CITATION

WARNING

VERBAL

OTHER

NOTES

Start Mile

End Mile

Total

02/22/19

Fri

Koenning

12pm

6:30pm

6.5

1:00 pm - 2:10 pm - Bailiff for city
court

2:25 pm - Observed 1 large black dog
and 1 medium size black and tan dog
running loose in the area of Firestone
and Pinehurst. | followed dogs, and
placed them their in back yard and
daughter of owner was advised that
the dogs had been running loose.
Dogs were found not registered with
city.

3:30 pm - Monitored school bus
unloading

4:30 pm - Monitored school bus
unloading

127424

127446

22

02/23/19

Sat

Koenning

1lam

4pm

Patrol & radar

127446

127461

15

02/24/19

Sun

Koenning

6pm

8pm

6:00 pm - Called out in reference to
hit & run accident in parking lot of club
house. Accident report # 19-006357
completed.

127461

127465

02/25/19

02/26/19

02/27/19

02/28/19

Thurs

Koenning

6:45am

10:45am

6:50 am - Monitored school bus
loading

7:25 am - Monitored school bus
loading

127796

127808

12
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MEADOWLAKES PATROL ACTIVITY REPORT February 2019

DATE DAY | DEPUTY TIME TIME HRS |[CITATION|WARNING|VERBAL| OTHER NOTES Start Mile | End Mile | Total
3:30 pm - Monitored school bus
unloading
4:25 pm - Monitored school bus
. unloading
02/28/19 | Thurs| Koenning 3pm 6pm 3 0 0 0 127808 127821 13
TOTALS 53 4 7 0 0 206

Citation breakdown:

2 - Failed to stop at stop sign
2 - Expired registration

4 total -
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Building Committee Report

February-19

Authorized By: Steve Nash,
Building Committee Chairman

Approved Permits Issued Outstanding Under Cons
Deck
Fence 4 3
Remodel 1
New Home 118 Dove & 128 Preston 2 6
Variance
Patio Cover/Remodel 1 2
Arbor/Pergola 1
Swimming Pool/Hot Tub 3
Play Scape
Other- Boat Docks 1 - jet ski lift 1
Plat Amendment
Consultation
Permit Revision
Total 9 16

Applications Denied/tabled

Deck

Fence

Remodel

New Home

Variance

Patio Cover/Enclosure
Arbor

Swimming Pool/Hot Tub
Play Scape

Other- Boat Docks
Plat Amendment
Consultation

Permit Revision
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City of Meadowlakes

177 Broadmoor
Meadowlakes, Texas 78654
USA

Phone (830) 693-2951
Fax (830) 693-2124

MEMORANDUM
Date: March 13, 2019
To: Honorable Mayor and Council
From: Mike Williams, Public Works Director
Subject: Public Works Activity Report

To follow is a list of some of the activities of the PWD the past month:

1. Tasks for the POA that were done include: Routine maintenance at the guard gate (weeding flower beds,
mowing), mowing and cleaning of the lakeside pavilion and children’s park as needed, routine maintenance at
the military veterans park and the first responder park. Repaired/replaced electrical outlets and breakers at
pavilion, replaced irrigation pump, starter and controller. Installed new lighting at the lake park and started
repairs to the dock there also. Cleanup at the lake park is about 95% complete and we anticipate being finished
there next week.

2. The following items were completed at the golf complex: Weekly cleaning and maintenance at the pool,
repaired sink faucet in kitchen at the clubhouse, installed new fryer in the kitchen.

3. Approximately 2 years ago FEMA began a process of updating the floodplain maps for the Lake Travis
watershed. We have participated in several meetings regarding this and after input from Meadowlakes and other
communities in the area FEMA has developed and sent out new preliminary floodplain maps. Our current maps
were implemented in 2012 and there are very few changes on the new maps and a printed copy of the new maps
are available for viewing at city hall. I will be working with FEMA to draft an ordinance to adopt the new maps
with provisions to allow boat docks to be built without a variance to the elevation requirement.

FEMA estimates that the new maps will become effective around June of 20109.

4. Drainage repair work next to 339 Meadowlakes Drive has been completed.
5. Installed 1 new water tap.

6. Repaired 1 small water leak.
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Monthly Treated Water Totals (Million Gallons)

2014 2015 2016 2017

January 8.1 6.1 7 7.3
February 7.5 7 7.6 8.0
March 11.3 7.8 10.3 115
April 14.4 11.9 9.9 12.7
May 12 8.9 9.2 16.5
June 11.3 13 15 17.3
July 15.2 24.3 24.8 22.0
August 16.3 24.7 18.6 19.5
September 15.3 21.8 17.9 19.0
October 17.1 17.8 18.8 15.0
November 9.2 7.7 10.5 13.6
December 7.8 6.5 7.4 8.9
Annual Total 1455 157.5 157 1713

2018
8.3
7.7
13.0
15.9
17.7
20.6
22.5
24.3
10.9

8.8

8.0

6.9

164.6

2019
4.8
4.5
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City of Meadowlakes
Stated Meeting Minutes
February 19, 2019

The City Council of the City of Meadowlakes held its Regular Meeting at Meadowlakes Municipal Building
in Totten Hall on February 19", 2019, beginning at 5:00 p.m. in accordance with the duly posted notice of
said meeting.

Present:

Mary Ann Raesener, Mayor
Mike Barry, Councilmember
James Woods, Councilmember
Jerry Drummond, Councilmember
Bob Brown, Councilmember

Staff:
Johnnie Thompson, City Manager
Evan Bauer, City Secretary
Debbie Holley, Treasurer
Mike Williams, Public Works Director
Larry Panther, Head Golf Pro
Debbie Ingalsbe, Food and Beverage Manager

1. CALLTO ORDER AND QUORUM DETERMINATION. Mayor Raesener called the meeting to
order at 5:00 p.m. and announced the presence of a quorum.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND PRAYER. Mayor Raesener led Council and guests in the Pledge of
Allegiance. Councilmember Woods led Council and guests in prayer.

3.  CITIZEN COMMENTS. Council heard comments from Carolyn Richmond regarding the Long
Range Planning Committee.

Resident Georgina Christy asked that items from the Coalition of Concerned Citizen’s
list of requests be added to the next City Council agenda.

4. MONTHLY STANDARD LIVE REPORTS: The following live reports were given by staff:

A. Current Operations and Consent items. Mr. Thompson briefed Council on operations, as well
as consent items as follows:

1. Larry Panther Promotion - Head Golf Professional Larry Panther was recently promoted to
General Manager of the golfing complex. Mr. Panther will be responsible for all operations

related to the golfing complex including the golf shop, food and beverage, and golf
maintenance.

2. Lot 519, 102 Firestone PI. - A contract has been executed to purchase Lot 519 for $10,000

as approved by council at their January meeting. The contract is at the title company, and
closing on the property should take place by the end of the month.
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3. Lowering of Lake Marble Falls - Lake Marble Falls is still lowered by about 7 feet with an

anticipated refill date of March 18™. The Public Works Department has not reported any
issues with the lakes’ lowering.

4. Cart Paths — The cart path improvements that were scheduled to begin the first part of
October 2018 have been delayed due to the October flooding. Mr. Thompson reported
that he met with County officials earlier in the week, and they are still planning on
beginning the installation of the remaining cart paths the first part of March.

5. Restaurant/Pro Shop/Parking Lot Improvements — The parking lot improvements at the
restaurant/golf course are well on their way, and the repaving should be completed today,
with stripping scheduled to begin on Monday of next week.

6. Raw Water Intake Improvements — This project is complete.

7. Water Treatment Plant SCADA Upgrades - The raw water intake improvement project has
been completed on budget. The vast majority of the new equipment related to this project
has been installed, and the plants are currently running on the new hardware and software.
Mr. Thompson reported that there is one issue that was not anticipated which involves the
replacement of the current CPU used to run two of the three plants at the cost of around
$15,000. A portion of this additional expense is being covered by excess funds from the
SCADA project and the remaining shortage in funding from budgeted water plant repairs
and maintenance.

8. Ordinance & Animal Control - Responded to 25 calls during December, mailed 78 ordinance
violation letters (mainly dealing with trash and recycle containers visible from the street),
issued 24 warning tickets (mainly for parking infractions), issued five warning notices, and
16 verbal warnings. He also caught and returned three dogs and picked up and removed
one dead animal from the City. Rabies season is starting a little early this year; we have
already had one skunk test positive for rabies.

9. Patrol Activity Report - In January, 63 hours and 220 miles were logged. Five citations were
issued, all for speeding, with two for 11 miles over, one for 12 miles over, and two for 13
miles over the speed limit. He also responded to numerous calls within the City.

10. Building Committee Report — In January, the Building Committee issued 3-fence, 1-

pergola, 1-swimming pool and 1-playscape permit, and denied 2-boat dock permits. The
total open permits in the City stands at 17.

B. Golf Course/Food & Beverage Operations — Larry Panther reported that the golf shop is fully
staffed and that the golf course has had a few days during the month of January with 100
golfers or more. He also reported that the new golf carts are preforming well and are in good
shape. Unlike the golf shop, the restaurant is always needing staff. In Mr. Panther’s new role
as GM of the golfing complex, he recognizes that he needs to come up with better concepts
of doing what needs to be done where the restaurant is concerned.

C. Public Works — Public Works Director, Mike Williams, reported that the replacement of the
electronic meters, that have previously caused problems, is completed. The city now has over
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600 electronic meters installed. To complete the upgrade to the entire system, there are
about 300 manual read meters left to change to electronic read meters. Mr. Williams also
reported that there are two new raw water pumps that have been installed at the lake as part
of our water plant upgrade. The SCADA portion of this project has been started, however,
there is still a lot of work to be done.

5. CONSENT ITEMS:

A. January City Council Meeting Minutes — Evan Bauer, City Secretary
B. Financial Reports for January 2019 - Johnnie Thompson, City Manager

After discussion, Councilmember Brown made a motion, which was seconded by Councilmember
Drummond, to approve the consent items as presented. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote.

6. OLD BUSINESS ITEMS:

A. Discussion/Action: Review cost history/analysis utilized to develop cost of services for the
POA contract — Mayor Raesener reported that Councilmember Woods has replaced Mr.
O’Hayre on the committee to review the cost of services. Mr. Thompson, and Councilmembers
Woods and Barry met Monday, February 18" and discussed different methods of tracking the
cost. They should have something to present to council at their March meeting.

7. NEW BUSINESS:

A. Discussion/Action: Briefing on Flood Relief — At January’s council meeting, resident Kent Taylor
addressed council about efforts regarding a group of citizens along Lake Marble Falls that
sustained damage during the October flood. An ad hoc committee was formed consisting of the
many residents along Lake Marble Falls, and at least two Councilmembers have attended all
their meetings. Resident Mark Bentley was present at the February council meeting to give a
briefing. He informed council that this group has met on several occasions to discuss the main
focus areas. This includes, first, calling on LCRA and/or TCEQ to clean up lake debris for safety
reasons and, second, establishing a committee to evaluate the actions of LCRA during the
October flood event. Mr. Bentley also informed council that he has met with Jo Karr Tedder
with the Central Texas Water Coalition to discuss how this coalition might help out their cause.
For information about this organization, visit centraltexaswatercoalition.org.

B. Discussion/Action: Joining the Central Texas Water Coalition — Mayor Raesener reported that
representatives from the group discussed in agenda item 7-A, in addition to herself and Mr.
Thompson, met with Ms. Jo Karr Tedder, President of the CTWC, and discussed how the
city would benefit by joining the coalition. After discussion, Councilmember Barry made a
motion to authorize Mr. Thompson to take the necessary steps to becoming a member of this
coalition. The cost per year will be $1000.00. Councilmember Drummond seconded the motion
and it carried with a 4-0 vote. For additional information about CTWC, visit
http://centraltexaswatercoalition.org/.

C. Discussion: City’s Outstanding Debt & Relationship to Capital Improvements & Long Range
Planning Committee Report from 2016 — Mr. Thompson discussed with council the items on
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the Long Range Planning Committee’s list, which was compiled in May of 2016. Some of the
items have been completed. The City’s existing debt matures in 2023, and it is felt that in 2021,
or early 2022, the City may be able to provide the financial backing of some of the more costly
items addressed in this report. Many of the smaller items addressed in the report have been, or
are in the process of being, addressed. To view this list, as well as Mr. Thompson’s update on
each item, contact the City Secretary.

D. Discussion/Action: Resolution 2019-02 — Appointment to a vacant position on the Planning and
Zoning Commission — City Secretary, Evan Bauer presented Resolution 2019-02 which
addresses the appointment of an individual to a vacancy on the Planning & Zoning
Commission. This position has been vacant since October 2018, and is a 2-year term. After
discussion, Councilmember Barry made a motion to appoint Mr. Latshaw to fill the vacancy on
the Planning and Zoning Commission. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Brown and
carried with a 4-0 vote.

E. Discussion/Action: Adjourning to closed session per Section §551.074 Texas Government Code
to review City Manager, Johnnie Thompson’s, job performance. Per the terms and conditions
of Mr. Thompson’s contract, he is to receive an annual performance review by council. This
review was done in closed session per Section §551.074 Texas Government Code. Mayor
Raesener recessed council to Executive Session at 6:17pm.

F. Discussion/Action: Reconvene in open session and any action related to closed session.
Mayor Raesener called the meeting back to order at 6:57pm. In recognition of Mr.
Thompson's exceptional performance, Councilmember Brown made a motion to
continue his contract and compensation at the current level with the same payments
for performance recognition and unused vacation days as the previous year. The
motion was seconded by Councilmember Drummond and carried with a 4-0 vote.

8. Announcements:
Mayor Raesener announced that Councilmember O’Hayre has resigned from his position as
Councilmember Place 4 effective immediately. Due to the upcoming election in May in which two

residents are vying to be elected to this place, the Council felt that it was in the best interest of the City to
leave this position open until the election.

The next regularly scheduled City Council meeting is March 19th at 5:00 p.m.

8. ADJOURNMENT: Mayor Raesener adjourned the meeting at 6:59pm.

Approved: /S/ Mary Ann Raesener Date: March 12, 2019
Mayor, Mary Ann Raesener

Attest: /S/ Evan Bauer Date: March 12, 2019
City Secretary, Evan Bauer
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City of Meadowlakes Page 1 of 20 Pages

February 2019
Condensed Financial Statements

General Fund

General Fund Balance Sheet

Feb 28, 19 Feb 28, 18 Feb 28, 17
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings $ 568421 $§ 621,722 $ 609,325
Other Current Assets $ 66269 $ 15610 § 16,186
Total Current Assets $ 634690 $ 637,332 $ 625511
Fixed Assets $ 35450 $ 40,000 $ -
Other Assets $ (30,369) $ 14750 $ 11,655
TOTAL ASSETS $ 639,771 $ 692,082 $ 637,166
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 1,722 § 9,064 $ 5,182
Other Current Liabilities $ 63,931 $ 53750 § 56,346
Total Current Liabilities $ 65653 $ 62814 § 61,528
Total Liabilities $ 65653 § 62814 $§ 61528
Equity $ 574118 § 629268 $ 575,639
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY $ 639,771 $ 692,082 $ 637,167

Change in Cash Since Beginning of FY

Cash Flow for

Month
Oct-18 $ (45,860)
Nov-18 $ (5311
Dec-18 $ 148,696
Jan-19 $ 85194
Feb-19 $ (23,820)
Change in Cash Fiscal Year to Date $ 158,899
Profit and Loss Feb 19 Budget Feb 19 Year to Date B“dg;';l;‘T'D Feb 18 T:Jls
Income
Total Ad Valorem Tax $ 41,164 $ 38,163 $ 357,317 $ 358,475 $ 38,532 $ 357,568
Total Franchise Fees $ 816 $ 4854 § 29696 $ 26675 $ 5225 $§ 27,921
Total Building Permits $ 1,340 $ 534 § 37115 § 2812 § 375 § 2470
Total Judicial $ 1,592 $ 900 $ 3,446 $ 3,300 $ 513 $ 3,459
Contract Services-POA Contract $ 12500 $ 12500 $ 62500 $ 62500 $ - $ -
Transfers in from Other Funds $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 12,000 $ 60,000
Total Miscellaneous $ 1,478 § 409 § 9072 $§ 2662 $ 326 $ 1,817
Total General Fund Revenues $ 58890 $ 57,360 $ 465746 $ 456,424 $ 56,971 $ 453,235
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City of Meadowlakes Page 2 of 20 Pages

February 2019
Condensed Financial Statements

Feb 19 Budget Feb 19 Year to Date BUd?::l;_T_D Feb 18 T:Jlg
General Fund Profit and Loss Continued
Expense
Operational Expenses
Administrative Expenses
Employee Related Expenses $ 28959 § 27511 § 137482 § 149441 $§ 25185 $ 130,604
Administrative Operational Expenses $ 1778 § 26448 § 43395 § 67,769 $§ 10257 $§ 38,021
Total Administrative Expenses $ 30737 $§ 53959 $ 180,877 $ 217,210 $ 35442 $ 168,625
Public Safety Expenses
Ordinance/Animal Control Expenses $ 1928 § 2175 § 9433 § 10675 $§ 1909 $§ 8959
Traffic Control Expenses $ 2223 $ 2700 $ 1239%5 § 17050 $§ 2285 § 11,894
Fire/EMS Contracts $ 6,387 § 6,397 § 31,931 $ 31976 § 6220 § 36,098
Total Public Safety Expenses $ 10538 $§ 112712 $ 53759 $§ 59,701 $ 10,414 $ 56,951

Total General Fund Operational Expenses $ 41275 $ 65231 $§ 234636 $ 276911 $ 45856 $ 225,576

Operational Net Gain/Loss $ 17615 § (7871) $ 231,110 § 179513 § 11,115 § 227,659
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City of Meadowlakes Page 3 of 20 Pages

February 2019
Condensed Financial Statements

Debt Service Fund

Debt Service Fund Balance Sheet

Feb 28, 19 Feb 28, 18 Feb 28, 17

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings $ 352,134 355,136 350,874
Total Current Assets $ 352,134 355,136 350,874
Other Assets $ 11,249 12,289 10,958
TOTAL ASSETS $ 363,383 367,425 361,832
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
$ 11,249 12,290 10,958
Total Current Liabilities $ 11,249 12,290 10,958
Total Liabilities $ 11,249 12,290 10,958
Equity $ 325133 355,135 350,874
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY $ 336,382 367,425 361,832

Change in Cash Since Beginning of FY

Cash Flow for

Month
Oct-18 $ 10,475
Nov-18 $ 36,007
Dec-18 $ 167,732
Jan-19 $ 96,367
Feb-19 $ 22,253
Change in Cash Fiscal Year to Date $ 332,834
PrOfit and Loss Feb 19 Budget Feb 19 Year to Date BUd?:?l;-T_D Feb 18 \l(:\-(l—l:
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
06-4120 - Ad Valorem Tax $ 38,011 $ 35515 $ 329,973 $ 332498 $ 35215 $ 329,693
06-5440 - Interest Earned on Investments $ 540 $ 270 $ 1,326 $ 590 $ 268 $ 598
Total Income $ 38,551 $ 35,785 $ 331,299 $ 333,088 $ 35,483 $ 330,291
Expense
06-9100 - 2013 Bond Expense
06-9150 - 2013 Bond Principal $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
06-9170 - 2013 Bond Interest Expense $ 20,756 $ 20,757 $ 20,756 $ 20,757 $ 24,702 $ 24,702
Total 06-9100 - 2013 Bond Expense $ 20,756 $ 20,757 $ 20,756 $ 20,757 $ 24,702 $ 24,702
Total Expense $ 20,756 $ 20,757 $ 20,756 $ 20,757 $ 24,702 $ 24,702
Net Ordinary Income $ 17,795 $ 15,028 $ 310,543 $ 312,331 $ 10,781 $ 305,589
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
06-8200 - Transfer In from Utility Fund $ 4,458 $ 4,459 $ 22,292 $ 22,291 $ 6,875 $ 34,375
Total Other Income $ 4,458 $ 4,459 $ 22,292 $ 22,291 $ 6,875 $ 34,375
Net Other Income $ 4,458 $ 4,459 $ 22,292 $ 22,291 $ 6,875 $ 34,375
Net Income $ 22,253 $ 19,487 $ 332,835 $ 334,622 $ 17,656 $ 339,964
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February 2019
Condensed Financial Statements

Public Works Fund

Public Works Fund Balance Sheet

Feb 28, 19 Feb 28, 18 Feb 28, 17

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings $ 430,669 $ 601,877 $ 524,966
Other Current Assets $ 159,991 $ 133,371 $ 118,297
Total Current Assets $ 590,660 $ 735,248 $ 643,263
Fixed Assets $ 3,526,285 $ 3,568,730 $ 3,613,747
Other Assets $ 11,977 $ 17,298 $ 38,955
TOTAL ASSETS $ 4,128,922 $ 4,321,276 $ 4,295,965
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 143,360 $ 55,726 $ 35,082
Other Current Liabilities $ 97,079 $ 100,902 $ 94,016
Total Current Liabilities $ 240,439 $ 156,628 $ 129,098
Long Term Liabilities $ 24,488 $ 12,101 $ 16,770
Total Liabilities $ 264,927 $ 168,729 $ 145,868
Equity $ 3,863,995 $ 4,152,548 $ 4,150,097
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY $ 4,128,922 $ 4,321,277 $ 4,295,965
Change in Cash Since Beginning of FY
Oct-18 $ (38,601)
Nov-18 $ (76,842)
Dec-18 $ (87,349)
Jan-19 $ (1,370)
Feb-19 $ (4,498)
Change in Cash Fiscal Year to Date $ (208,661)
Profit and Loss Feb 19 Budget Feb 19 Year to Date BUd?:?l;-T_D Feb 18 \l(:\-(l—l:
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
5010 - Water Revenue 23,592 28,752 134,716 173,061 28,132 169,329
5020 - Sewer Revenues 43,910 43,788 219,832 219,509 43,675 218,944
5030 - Garbage Revenue 19,016 19,076 93,492 92,596 18,497 89,787
5110 - Contract Services 0 0 0 0 8,075 40,375
5120 - Water Connect Fee Revenue 0 0 4,625 2,775 925 5,350
5130 - Sewer Connect Fee Revenue 0 0 3,625 2,175 725 4,350
5140 - Transfer Fee 100 150 775 750 75 550
5150 - Penalty & Interest Earned 758 650 3,788 3,250 656 3,858
5170 - Miscellaneous Revenues 319 100 547 2,900 12 13,867
5181 - Non-Rev-Xfer In-General Fund 0 0 0 0 0
5200 - Interest earned on Investments 431 170 2,154 850 241 720
Total Income $ 88,126 $ 92,686 $ 463,554 $ 497,866 $ 101,013 $ 547,130
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February 2019
Condensed Financial Statements

Public Works Fund Continued

Feb 19 Budget Feb 19 Year to Date BUd?::l;_T_D Feb 18 T:Jlg
Expense
Total Employee Related Expenses $ 31540 $§ 31405 $ 164510 $ 178704 § 27,529 § 161,824
Total Administrative Expenses $ %60 $ 500 § 28855 § 29375 § 771§ 28,536
Total Operating Expenses $ 16734 § 96975 $§ 87,368 $ 246215 § 49,094 § 133,652
Total Garbage Expense $ 16702 $§ 17,300 § 83580 $ 83315 § 16,755 $§ 80,745
Total Transfers to Other Funds $ 12166 $ 12166 $ 60834 $ 60,831 § 24000 $ 120,000
Total Operating Expenses $ 78102 § 158,436 $ 425147 § 598,440 $ 118,149 § 524,757
Total Operating Fund Net Gain/ Loss $ 10024 §$ (65750) $ 38407 $ (100,574) $ (17,136) $ 22,373
Capital Improvements Expense $ 110,262 $ 52000 $ 317652 $ 297,000 $ - $
Total Fund Net Gain/Loss $ (100,238) $ (117,750) §$ (279,245) §$ (397,574) $ (17,136) $ 22,373
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February 2019
Condensed Financial Statements

Recreation Fund

Recreation Fund Balance Sheet

Feb 28, 19 Feb 28, 18 Feb 28, 17

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings 59,892 44,474 46,954
Other Current Assets 43,583 36,884 24,616
Total Current Assets 103,475 81,358 71,570
Fixed Assets 501,112 301,643 344,021
Other Assets 52,976 59,032 3,655
TOTAL ASSETS 657,563 442,033 419,246
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 99,379 104,292 64,617
Other Current Liabilities 124,029 72,318 73,066
Total Current Liabilities 223,408 176,610 137,683
Long Term Liabilities 211,120 116,614 147,854
Total Liabilities 434,528 293,224 285,537
Equity 223,035 148,809 133,710
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 657,563 442,033 419,247

Change in Cash Since Beginning of FY

Oct-18 $ (11,585)
Nov-18 $ 279
Dec-18 $ 8,362
Jan-19 $  (1,388)
Feb-19 $ 22,368
Change in Cash Fiscal Year to Date $ 18,036
Profit and Loss Feb 19 Budget Feb 19 Year to Date BUd?:?l;-T_D Feb 18 \l(:\-(l—l:
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Membership Dues $ 17525 § 18274 $ 111344 § 113445 $§ 18707 $ 125501
Total Golf Shop Revenues $ 25815 § 27270 $ 116,392 § 142465 § 21,571 $ 129,091
Total Food and Beverage Revenues $ 20630 $ 24931 § 125068 $ 130,988 $ 17,092 $ 113,967
Transfers in from Other Funds $ 52708 $ 7710 % 83542 § 38544 § 7,708 $ 38,542
Miscellaneous Income $ 48 $ 250 $ 1335 § 1250 § 22 $ 1552
Total Operating Income $ 116,726 $ 78,435 $ 437,681 § 426692 $ 65100 $ 408,653
Operating Expenses
Total Administrative Expenses $ 2703 § 12752 § 21975 § 39214 § 6,794 § 40,048
Total Golf Shop Expenses $ 15691 $ 16844 $§ 68851 $ 77,745 § 18614 $§ 92801
Total Golf Cart Lease/Purchase $ - $ 400 $ 26887 $§ 25402 § - $ -
Total Golf Course Maintenance Expense $ 17080 $§ 23587 $§ 95065 § 109444 § 18,702 $§ 97,698
Total Equipment Lease/Purchase Expense $ 882 § 882 § 28063 $§ 27246 § 882 § 28,062
Total Pool and Tennis Expense $ 41 $ 1475  § 1206 $§ 3425 § 54 § 54
Total Food and Beverage Expense $ 21817 $§ 26097 $ 130273 $ 137651 § 22,861 $ 137,100
Total Operating Expenses $ 58214 § 82037 $ 372320 $ 4201127 $ 67,907 $ 395,763
Operating Net Gain/Loss $ 58512 $§ (3602) $ 65361 $ 6565 $ (2,807) $ 12,890
Capital Purchases/Renovations $ 29047 § - $ 29,047 $ - $ 988 § 988
Fund Net Gain/Loss $ 20465 $ (3602) $ 36314 $ 6565 $ (3795) $ 11,902
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February 2019
Condensed Financial Statements

Golf Operations P&L

Feb 19 Budget Feb 19 Year to Date BUd?::l-;_T_D Feb 18 T:Jlg
Revenues
Membership Due $ 17525 $ 18274 $§ 111344 § 113445 § 18707 $ 125,501
Golf Shop Revenues $§ 25815 § 27270 § 116,392 § 142465 § 21,571 $ 129,091
Total Golfing Related Revenues $ 43340 $ 45544 § 227,736 $ 255910 $ 40,278 $ 254,592
Expenses
Golf Shop Expenses
Employee Related Expenses $ 12519 § 11418 § 52616 $ 59,027 $ 10493 $ 61,619
Other Operating Golf Shop Expenses $ - $ 1876 § 768 $ 3218 $ 397 $ 579
Inventory Purchased $ 2958 $ 3600 $ 14,404 § 13100 $ 484 $ 9815
Golf Cart Related Expenses $ 214 3 400 $ 27950 $ 27652 § 4053 § 15572
Total Golf Shop Expenses $ 15691 $ 17294 § 95738 $ 102,997 $ 18,997 $ 92,801
Golf Course Maintenance Expense
Employee Related Expenses $ 14296 §$ 17012 $ 77394 $ 80823 $ 13428 § 70,767
Other Golf Course Related Expenses $ 2784  $ 6,575 § 17,671 $ 28,621 $ 52714 $ 26,931
Equipment Lease/Purchase Expense $ 882 § 882 § 28063 $ 27246 $ 882 $ 28,062
Total Golf Course Maintenance Expense $ 17962 $ 24469 $ 1231128 $ 136,690 $ 19,584 $ 125,760
Total Golf Related Expenses $ 33653 $ 41,763 § 218,866 $ 239,687 $ 38581 $ 218,561
GOLF OPERATIONS NET GAIN/LOSS $ 9687 $ 3781 § 8870 $ 16223 $ 1697 $ 36,031
Food & Beverage Operations P&L
Revenues
Restaurant and Bar Sales $ 20630 $ 24931 $ 125,068 $ 130,988 $ 17,092 $ 113,967
Expenses
Employee Related Expenses $ 14719 §$ 16,072 $ 76467 $ 82,451 $ 13817 $ 76,056
Other Food and Beverage Expenses $ 7098 $ 10025 $ 53806 $ 55200 $ 9,044 $ 61,044
Total F&B Operations Expenses $ 21817 $ 26,097 $ 130,273 $ 137651 $ 22,861 $ 137,100
F&B Operations Net Gain/Loss $ (1187) $§ (1,166) §$ (5,205) $ (6,663) $ (5769) $ (23,133)
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Pay period:
Pay Date:

Fund:
Payroll

FICA

TMRS

Total Payroll

TOTAL THIS PAY PERIOD:

Pay period:
Pay Date:

Fund:
Payroll

FICA

TMRS

Total Payroll

TOTAL THIS PAY PERIOD:

Pay period:
Pay Date:

Fund:
Payroll

FICA

TMRS

Total Payroll

TOTAL THIS PAY PERIOD:

Total Payroll

City of Meadowlakes

February 2019
Condensed Financial Statements

Payroll All Funds for the Month of January 2019

1-20 to 2-1-19

February 4, 2019

Utility General Recreation
$ 1514 § 14218 § 15,111
$ 881 § 1,088 § 1,156
$ 297 $ 324§ 335
$ 12692 $ 15629 § 16,602
$ 44,923

1/5to 1/19/19

Utility General Recreation
$ 10491 $§ 11607 § 15,915
$ 803 $ 888 § 1,217
$ 270§ 257§ 355
$ 1,564 $§ 12752 § 17,487
$ 41,803

Utility General Recreation
$ 86,727
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8:13 AM City of Meadowlakes

03/05/19 ]
Check Detail
February 2019

Type Num Date Name Account Ar:iil.(:nt 2:‘%':::

Check EFT 02/01/2019 Adams, Don 05-1035 - BancorpSouth -200.00
05-5727 - Office Lease - Judge -200.00 200.00

TOTAL -200.00 200.00
Check EFT 02/01/2019 Rebecca DyAnn Lange 05-1035 - BancorpSouth -300.00
05-5720 - Prosecuting Attorney -300.00 300.00

TOTAL -300.00 300.00
Check EFT 02/01/2019 Marble Falls Area EMS Inc 05-1035 - BancorpSouth -3,291.67
05-6610 - Marble Falls EMS -3,291.67  3,291.67

TOTAL -3,291.67  3,291.67
Check EFT 02/01/2019 Marble Falls Area VFD, 05-1035 - BancorpSouth -3,094.58
05-6620 - Marble Falls Fire -3,094.58  3,094.58

TOTAL -3,094.58  3,094.58
Bill Pmt -Ch 15773 02/07/2019 Meadowlakes Public Works 05-1035 - BancorpSouth -114.11
Bill 19-0131-01 01/31/2019 05-5280 - Supplies/Miscellaneous -28.74 28.74
05-5280 - Supplies/Miscellaneous -26.69 26.69

05-6355 - Miscellaneous -58.68 58.68

TOTAL -114.11 114.11
Bill Pmt -Ch 15774 02/07/2019 Service Title 05-1035 - BancorpSouth -100.00
Bill EARNEST MON 02/07/2019 05-8700 - Capital Expenditure over $5,000 -100.00 100.00
TOTAL -100.00 100.00
Bill Pmt -Ch 15775 02/14/2019 ATS 05-1035 - BancorpSouth -427.00
Bill -799722 01/25/2019 05-2340 - Inspection Fees -263.00 263.00
Bill -802384 02/08/2019 05-2340 - Inspection Fees -164.00 164.00
TOTAL -427.00 427.00
Bill Pmt -Ch 15776 02/14/2019 Bojorquez Law Firm, PC 05-1035 - BancorpSouth -245.00
Bill 1/31/19 Stmt 01/31/2019 05-6110 - City Attorney-General -245.00 245.00
TOTAL -245.00 245.00
Bill Pmt -Ch 15777 02/14/2019 Condor Document Service 05-1035 - BancorpSouth -32.00
Bill CML2819 02/08/2019 05-6320 - Office Expense/Supplies -32.00 32.00
TOTAL -32.00 32.00
Bill Pmt -Ch 15778 02/14/2019 Juliette Madrigal, MD 05-1035 - BancorpSouth -250.00
Bill PRESTON - ORI 02/12/2019 05-5230 - Ordinance Misc. Exp. -250.00 250.00
TOTAL -250.00 250.00
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8:13 AM City of Meadowlakes

03/05/19 ]
Check Detail
February 2019

Type Num Date Name Account Ar:iil.(:nt 2:‘%':::
Bill Pmt -Ch 15779 02/14/2019 Xerox Corporation 05-1035 - BancorpSouth -257.61
Bill 095759057 01/19/2019 05-6325 - Lease-Copier -189.71 189.71
05-6320 - Office Expense/Supplies -67.90 67.90
TOTAL -257.61 257.61
Bill Pmt -Ch 15780 02/22/2019 Costco Membership 05-1035 - BancorpSouth -60.00
Bill 2019 MEMBERS 02/01/2019 05-6072 - Dues and Memberships -60.00 60.00
TOTAL -60.00 60.00
Bill Pmt -Ch 15781 02/28/2019 Card Service Center 05-1035 - BancorpSouth -657.95
Bill 2/26/19 Stmt - EI 02/26/2019 05-6071 - Training & Travel -102.75 102.75
05-5280 - Supplies/Miscellaneous -14.99 14.99
05-5380 - Supplies/Miscellaneous -14.99 14.99
Bill 28/26/19 Stmt - [ 02/26/2019 05-6071 - Training & Travel -102.70 102.70
05-6075 - Miscellaneous -18.82 18.82
05-6320 - Office Expense/Supplies -128.97 128.97
05-6330 - Postage -6.85 6.85
Bill 2/26/19 Stmt - J1 02/26/2019 05-6355 - Miscellaneous -0.99 0.99
05-6365 - Website Hosting & Upgrade -135.00 135.00
05-1584 - POA Receivable -119.94 119.94
05-1583 - RCC Receivable -11.95 11.95
TOTAL -657.95 657.95
Bill Pmt -Ch 15782 02/28/2019 Dan or Kara Haggart 05-1035 - BancorpSouth -500.00
Bill REFUND 02/27/2019 05-2320 - Deposits-Clean-up -500.00 500.00
TOTAL -500.00 500.00
Bill Pmt -Ch 15783 02/28/2019 Northland Communications 05-1035 - BancorpSouth -143.23
Bill 2/19/19 Stmt 02/19/2019 05-6350 - Telephone -143.23 143.23
TOTAL -143.23 143.23
Bill Pmt -Ch 15784 02/28/2019 Spotless Cleaning 05-1035 - BancorpSouth -260.00
Bill 24231 02/25/2019 05-6360 - Office Maintenance-Cleaning -260.00 260.00
TOTAL -260.00 260.00
Total February 2019 Disbursements 9,933.15
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147 AM City of Meadowlakes-Utility Fund

03/12/19 )
Check Detail
February 2019

Original
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Amount

Check EFT 02/14/2019 State Comptroller 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -1,181.56
3020 - Sales Tax Payable -1,181.56 1,181.56

TOTAL -1,181.56 1,181.56
Bill Pmt-Check 16944 02/04/2019 Home Depot Credit Services 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -1,941.64
Bill 1/21/119 Stmt 01/21/2019 1584 - POA Receivables -895.11 895.11
1584 - POA Receivables -54.13 54.13

6365 - Small Tools -794 .45 79445

6350 - Miscellaneous Operational Exp. -197.95 197.95

TOTAL -1,941.64 1,941.64
Bill Pmt-Check 16945 02/07/2019 4-T Propane, LLC 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -133.00
Bill 34469 01/31/2019 6310 - Heating Fuel-WTP -133.00 133.00
TOTAL -133.00 133.00
Bill Pmt -Check 16946 02/07/2019 Aqua-Tech Laboratories, Inc. 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -242.00
Bill 29053 01/16/2019 6318 - Outside Testing Wastewater -113.00 113.00
6320 - Water Outside Testing Expense -129.00 129.00

TOTAL -242.00 242.00
Bill Pmt -Check 16947 02/07/2019 DPC Industries, Inc 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -451.45
Bill 767000275-19  01/17/2019 6316 - WTP Chemical Expense -451.45 451.45
TOTAL -451.45 451.45
Bill Pmt -Check 16948 02/07/2019 Ed's Tires and Auto Center 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -720.00
Bill 53782 01/24/2019 6330 - Vehicle Repair & Maint. -720.00 720.00
TOTAL -720.00 720.00
Bill Pmt -Check 16949 02/07/2019 Foxworth-Galbraith 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -350.16
Bill 1/31/19 Stmt 01/31/2019 63291 - Drainage Repair & Maint. -350.16 350.16
TOTAL -350.16 350.16
Bill Pmt -Check 16950 02/07/2019 Lawson Products, Inc. 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -363.16
Bill 9306439496 01/31/2019 6350 - Miscellaneous Operational Exp. -363.16 363.16
TOTAL -363.16 363.16
Bill Pmt -Check 16951 02/07/2019 NAPA-Third Coast Distrib 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -295.16
Bill 1/31/19 Stmt 01/31/2019 6365 - Small Tools -39.00 39.00
6330 - Vehicle Repair & Maint. -53.98 53.98

6335 - Mach/Equip Repair & Maint. -202.18 202.18

TOTAL -295.16 295.16
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147 AM City of Meadowlakes-Utility Fund

03/12/19 )
Check Detail
February 2019

Original
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 16952 02/07/2019 Titan Transportation 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -328.30
Bill 781987 02/01/2019 63291 - Drainage Repair & Maint. -328.30 328.30
TOTAL -328.30 328.30
Bill Pmt -Check 16953 02/07/2019 Tractor Supply 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -147.39
Bill 1/30/19 Stmt 01/30/2019 6350 - Miscellaneous Operational Exp. -139.90 139.90
6335 - Mach/Equip Repair & Maint. -7.49 7.49

TOTAL -147.39 147.39
Bill Pmt-Check 16954 02/07/2019 Vulcan Construction 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -609.70
Bill 61851405 01/28/2019 63291 - Drainage Repair & Maint. -609.70 609.70
TOTAL -609.70 609.70
Bill Pmt -Check 16955 02/07/2019 PEC 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -4,528.64
Bill 1/25/19 Stmt 01/25/2019 6305 - Water Treatment Electrical -1,793.68 1,793.68
6304 - Wastewater Electrical -2,734.96 2,734.96

TOTAL -4,528.64 4,528.64
Bill Pmt -Check 16956 02/14/2019 AT&T Mobility 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -188.02
Bill 2/1/19 Stmt 02/01/2019 6260 - Telephone Expense -188.02 188.02
TOTAL -188.02 188.02
Bill Pmt -Check 16957 02/14/2019 Austin Turf & Tractor 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth 0.00
TOTAL 0.00 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check 16958 02/14/2019 DPC Industries, Inc 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -601.45
Bill 767000476-19  01/31/2019 6316 - WTP Chemical Expense -338.59 338.59
Bill 767000475-19  01/31/2019 6317 - WWTP Chemicals -112.86 112.86
Bill DE76000142-19 01/31/2019 6316 - WTP Chemical Expense -75.00 75.00
6317 - WWTP Chemicals -75.00 75.00

TOTAL -601.45 601.45
Bill Pmt -Check 16959 02/14/2019 DSHS Central Lab 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -428.29
Bill 2/4/19 Stmt 02/04/2019 6320 - Water Outside Testing Expense -428.29 428.29
TOTAL -428.29 428.29
Bill Pmt -Check 16960 02/14/2019 ExxonMobil 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -25.77
Bill 2/6/19 Stmt 02/06/2019 6341 - Vehicle Fuel -25.77 25.77
TOTAL -25.77 25.77
Bill Pmt -Check 16961 02/14/2019 Fastenal 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -51.80
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147 AM City of Meadowlakes-Utility Fund

03/12/19 )
Check Detail
February 2019

Original
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Amount

Bill TX00117953 01/29/2019 6350 - Miscellaneous Operational Exp. -51.80 51.80
TOTAL -51.80 51.80
Bill Pmt -Check 16962 02/14/2019 1 Dig Texas, LLC 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -1,275.00
Bill 133691 02/13/2019 9270 - Capital Equipment Purchased -1,275.00 1,275.00
TOTAL -1,275.00 1,275.00
Bill Pmt -Check 16963 02/14/2019 Interstate Battery Systems 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -251.90
Bill 220034841 02/08/2019 6330 - Vehicle Repair & Maint. -251.90 251.90
TOTAL -251.90 251.90
Bill Pmt-Check 16964 02/14/2019 Pinnacle Propane, LLC 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -663.72
Bill 1/31/119 Stmt 01/31/2019 6342 - Machinery Fuel -663.72 663.72
TOTAL -663.72 663.72
Bill Pmt -Check 16965 02/14/2019 Texas Facilities Comm. 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -500.00
Bill 1690585 02/01/2019 6350 - Miscellaneous Operational Exp. -500.00 500.00
TOTAL -500.00 500.00
Bill Pmt -Check 16966 02/14/2019 UniFirst Holdings, Inc. 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -346.54
Bill 8222161820 01/28/2019 6170 - Employee Uniform Expense -173.27 173.27
Bill 8222164046 02/04/2019 6170 - Employee Uniform Expense -173.27 173.27
TOTAL -346.54 346.54
Bill Pmt -Check 16967 02/14/2019 US Oxo, LLC 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -80.95
Bill 1/31/19 Stmt 01/31/2019 6350 - Miscellaneous Operational Exp. -80.95 80.95
TOTAL -80.95 80.95
Bill Pmt -Check 16968 02/14/2019 USA BlueBook 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -523.17
Bill 796101 01/25/2019 6316 - WTP Chemical Expense -523.17 523.17
TOTAL -523.17 523.17
Bill Pmt -Check 16969 02/14/2019 Wex Bank 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -988.90
Bill 2/6/19 Stmt 02/06/2019 6341 - Vehicle Fuel -910.95 913.69
6342 - Machinery Fuel -17.51 17.56

1515 - General Fund Receivables -60.44 60.62

TOTAL -988.90 991.87
Bill Pmt -Check 16970 02/14/2019 Collision Express 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -1,250.00
Bill 02142018 02/14/2019 6550 - Assets Purchased -1,250.00 1,250.00
TOTAL -1,250.00 1,250.00
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147 AM City of Meadowlakes-Utility Fund

03/12/19 )
Check Detail
February 2019

Original
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 16971 02/22/2019 Debbie Holley 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -16.24
Bill REIMBURSEME! 02/08/2019 6180 - Employee Training & Travel Exp -16.24 16.24
TOTAL -16.24 16.24
Bill Pmt-Check 16972 02/22/2019 Grainger 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -218.31
Bill 9072840466 01/30/2019 6335 - Mach/Equip Repair & Maint. -59.42 59.42
Bill 9079738093 02/06/2019 1583 - RCC Receivable -144.19 144.19
6350 - Miscellaneous Operational Exp. -14.70 14.70

TOTAL -218.31 218.31
Bill Pmt -Check 16973 02/22/2019 Hulu, LLC 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -168.65
Bill REFUND 02/12/2019 1510 - Service Receivables -100.00 100.00
Bill REFUND 02/22/2019 1510 - Service Receivables -68.65 68.65
TOTAL -168.65 168.65
Bill Pmt-Check 16974 02/22/2019 Michael Floyd 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -90.00
Bill REIMBURSEME! 02/22/2019 6260 - Telephone Expense -90.00 90.00
TOTAL -90.00 90.00
Bill Pmt -Check 16975 02/22/2019 Mike Williams 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -90.00
Bill REIMBURSEME! 02/22/2019 6260 - Telephone Expense -90.00 90.00
TOTAL -90.00 90.00
Bill Pmt -Check 16976 02/22/2019 Robert Sotkovski 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -90.00
Bill REIMBURSEME! 02/22/2019 6260 - Telephone Expense -90.00 90.00
TOTAL -90.00 90.00
Bill Pmt -Check 16977 02/22/2019 Sheridan Environmental 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -869.50
Bill 5587 01/31/2019 6327 - WWTP Repair & Maint. -869.50 869.50
TOTAL -869.50 869.50
Bill Pmt -Check 16978 02/22/2019 Ulisses Solorzano 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -90.00
Bill REIMBURSEME! 02/22/2019 6260 - Telephone Expense -90.00 90.00
TOTAL -90.00 90.00
Bill Pmt -Check 16979 02/22/2019 Waste Management 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -16,701.61
Bill 0019128-4761-1  01/31/2019 6510 - Garbage Service Expense -16,647.68  16,647.68
Bill 0014799-4761-4 02/01/2019 6510 - Garbage Service Expense -53.93 53.93
TOTAL -16,701.61  16,701.61
Bill Pmt -Check 16980 02/28/2019 Debbie Holley 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -18.26
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7:47 AM
03/12/19

City of Meadowlakes-Utility Fund

Check Detail
February 2019

Original

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Amount
Bill REIMBURSEME! 02/22/2019 6180 - Employee Training & Travel Exp -18.26 18.26
TOTAL -18.26 18.26
Bill Pmt -Check 16981 02/28/2019 Ford & Crew Home & Hwd 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -234.63
Bill 2/25/19 Stmt 02/25/2019 1584 - POA Receivables -10.86 10.86
6365 - Small Tools -10.99 10.99
6330 - Vehicle Repair & Maint. -25.99 25.99
6335 - Mach/Equip Repair & Maint. -21.26 21.26
6350 - Miscellaneous Operational Exp. -165.53 165.53
TOTAL -234.63 234.63
Bill Pmt -Check 16982 02/28/2019 North Texas Tollway 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -21.67
Bill 10/13/18-2/12/19 02/12/2019 6282 - Administrative-Miscellaneous -21.67 21.67
TOTAL -21.67 21.67
Bill Pmt -Check 16983 02/28/2019 San Saba Fire Safety Equip 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -143.90
Bill 24259 02/27/2019 6329 - R&M-Building/Misc. -143.90 143.90
TOTAL -143.90 143.90
Bill Pmt-Check 16984 02/28/2019 UniFirst Holdings, Inc. 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -575.65
Bill 8222166254 02/11/2019 6170 - Employee Uniform Expense -173.27 173.27
Bill 8222166113 02/11/2019 6170 - Employee Uniform Expense -55.84 55.84
Bill 8222168540 02/18/2019 6170 - Employee Uniform Expense -173.27 173.27
Bill 8222170787 02/25/2019 6170 - Employee Uniform Expense -173.27 173.27
TOTAL -575.65 575.65
Bill Pmt -Check 16985 02/28/2019 Visa 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -1,263.71
Bill 2/21/19 Stmt 02/21/2019 6365 - Small Tools -41.48 41.48
6350 - Miscellaneous Operational Exp. -385.99 385.99
1515 - General Fund Receivables -78.00 78.00
1515 - General Fund Receivables -108.24 108.24
1515 - General Fund Receivables -650.00 650.00
TOTAL -1,263.71 1,263.71
Bill Pmt -Check 16986 02/28/2019 Visa 1015 - Checking-BancorpSouth -1,715.26
Bill 2/21/19 Stmt - Ml 02/21/2019 6180 - Employee Training & Travel Exp  -1,613.59 2,239.17
6335 - Mach/Equip Repair & Maint. -101.67 141.09
TOTAL -1,715.26 2,380.26
Total February 2019 Utility Fund Disbursements 42,111.00
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03/11/19

Recreation Fund
Check Detail

February 2019

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount 2:3::::

Check EFT 02/14/2019 State Comptroller 03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -1,402.51
03-2026 - Sales Tax Payable -1,402.51 1,402.51

TOTAL -1,402.51 1,402.51
Check EFT 02/14/2019 State Comptroller 03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -581.63
03-6525 - Alcohol Tax -581.63 581.63

TOTAL -581.63 581.63
Check EFT 02/14/2019 State Comptroller 03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -472.35
03-2029 - Alcohol Tax Payable -472.35 472.35

TOTAL -472.35 472.35
Check 1338 02/15/2019 Hill Country Health Store 03-1010 - BancorpSouth - Petty Cash #3232 -49.32
03-6160 - Inventory Purchased -49.32 49.32

TOTAL -49.32 49.32
Bill Pmt -12793 02/04/2019 Card Service Center 03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -3,091.09
Bill 1/29119 Stmt-  01/29/2019 03-6549 - Food Exp -1,680.21 1,680.21
03-6552 - Other Food & Beverage Supplies -180.03 180.03

03-6540 - Supplies -145.50 145.50

Bill 129119 Stmt - 01/29/2019 03-6215 - Supplies/Fuel -27.06 27.06
03-6045 - Advertising -12.23 12.23

03-6160 - Inventory Purchased -1,046.06 1,046.06

TOTAL -3,091.09 3,091.09
Bill Pmt -1 2794 02/07/2019 Alsco, Inc. 03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -105.28
Bill 1/31/19 Stmt 01/31/2019 03-6573 - Linen -105.28 105.28
TOTAL -105.28 105.28
Bill Pmt -1 2795 02/07/2019 Ben E. Keith 03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -2,116.11
Bill 74962590 01/29/2019 03-6549 - Food Exp -1,406.18 1,406.18
03-6552 - Other Food & Beverage Supplies -152.71 152.71

03-6540 - Supplies -48.79 48.79

Bill 74970241 02/05/2019 03-6549 - Food Exp -451.50 451.50
03-6552 - Other Food & Beverage Supplies -39.94 39.94

03-6540 - Supplies -16.99 16.99

TOTAL -2,116.11 2,116.11
Bill Pmt -1 2796 02/07/2019 City of Meadowlakes - PWD  03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -585.42
Bill 19-0131-01 01/31/2019 03-6329 - Equipment Maint & Repair -33.98 33.98
03-6102 - Building Repair & Maintenance -551.44 551.44

TOTAL -585.42 585.42
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February 2019

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount 2:3::::

Bill Pmt -1 2797 02/07/2019 Cleveland Golf/SRIXON 03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -500.40
Bill 5513213S0 10/23/2018 03-6160 - Inventory Purchased -500.40 500.40
TOTAL -500.40 500.40
Bill Pmt -1 2798 02/07/2019 Debra Ingalsbe 03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -38.77
Bill REIMBURSEN  02/06/2019 03-6549 - Food Exp -38.77 38.77
TOTAL -38.77 38.77
Bill Pmt -12799 02/07/2019 Interstate Battery 03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -219.36
Bill 220034714 02/01/2019 03-6329 - Equipment Maint & Repair -219.36 219.36
TOTAL -219.36 219.36
Bill Pmt -12800 02/14/2019 Austin Turf & Tractor 03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -37.38
Bill 943011 01/28/2019 03-6329 - Equipment Maint & Repair -37.38 37.38
TOTAL -37.38 37.38
Bill Pmt -1 2801 02/14/2019 Ben E. Keith 03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -673.84
Bill 98725308 02/07/2019 03-6560 - Equipment Rental -70.00 70.00
Bill 74978333 02/12/2019 03-6549 - Food Exp -547.86 547.86
03-6552 - Other Food & Beverage Supplies -55.98 55.98

TOTAL -673.84 673.84
Bill Pmt -12802 02/14/2019 City of Marble Falls 03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -97.02
Bill 12/16-1/16/16  01/16/2019 03-6346 - Sewer & Water -97.02 97.02
TOTAL -97.02 97.02
Bill Pmt -12803 02/14/2019 City of Meadowlakes - PWD  03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -646.95
Bill 12113-1/21119  01/23/2019 03-6055 - Utilities-Water & Sewer -144.27 144.27
03-6055 - Utilities-Water & Sewer -96.18 96.18

03-6346 - Sewer & Water -68.65 68.65

03-6346 - Sewer & Water -337.85 337.85

TOTAL -646.95 646.95
Bill Pmt - 2804 02/14/2019 Cleveland Golf/SRIXON 03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -699.50
Bill 5518986-SO 10/30/2018 03-6160 - Inventory Purchased -699.50 699.50
TOTAL -699.50 699.50
Bill Pmt -1 2805 02/14/2019 Mid-Tex Turf Supply 03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -159.11
Bill 8282 01/22/2019 03-6354 - Small Tools -159.11 159.11
TOTAL -159.11 159.11
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Bill Pmt -1 2806 02/14/2019 P & W Golf Supply, LLC 03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -199.98
Bill INV41227 01/18/2019 03-6160 - Inventory Purchased -199.98 199.98
TOTAL -199.98 199.98
Bill Pmt -1 2807 02/14/2019 PEC 03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -2,367.58
Bill 2/8/19 Stmt 02/08/2019 03-6420 - Electric -40.61 40.61
03-6052 - Electric -765.83 765.83

03-6052 - Electric -560.00 560.00

03-6342 - Electric - Maintenance Building -252.35 252.35

03-6344 - Electric - Irrigation -748.79 748.79

TOTAL -2,367.58 2,367.58
Bill Pmt -1 2808 02/14/2019 Pinnacle Propane, LLC 03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -1,119.34
Bill 1/31/119 Stmt 01/31/2019 03-6320 - Fuel & Lubricants -1,119.34 1,119.34
TOTAL -1,119.34 1,119.34
Bill Pmt -1 2809 02/14/2019 Site One Landscape Supply, LL 03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -535.48
Bill 88598928-001  01/10/2019 03-6324 - Chemicals -309.34 309.34
Bill 88911629-001  01/31/2019 03-6324 - Chemicals -226.14 226.14
TOTAL -535.48 535.48
Bill Pmt -12810 02/14/2019 Wilson Sporting Goods 03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -790.61
Bill 4526861307 12/21/2018 03-6160 - Inventory Purchased -497.95 497.95
Bill 4526861308 12/21/2018 03-6160 - Inventory Purchased -183.46 183.46
Bill 4526870858 12/24/2018 03-6160 - Inventory Purchased -109.20 109.20
TOTAL -790.61 790.61
Bill Pmt -1 2811 02/22/2019 Ben E. Keith 03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -1,230.82
Bill 74985771 02/19/2019 03-6552 - Other Food & Beverage Supplies -109.70 109.70
Bill 74985774 02/19/2019 03-6549 - Food Exp -871.76 871.76
03-6552 - Other Food & Beverage Supplies -249.36 249.36

TOTAL -1,230.82 1,230.82
Bill Pmt -1 2812 02/22/2019 Fox Mail 03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -199.00
Bill 11292 02/15/2019 03-6045 - Advertising -199.00 199.00
TOTAL -199.00 199.00
Bill Pmt -12813 02/22/2019 Meadowlakes POA 03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -881.87
Bill 155 02/28/2019 03-6362 - Machinery Lease -872.01 872.01
03-6363 - Machinery Interest -9.86 9.86

TOTAL -881.87 881.87
Bill Pmt -1 2814 02/22/2019 Wilson Sporting Goods 03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -256.52
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Bill 4526906976 12/31/2018 03-6160 - Inventory Purchased -256.52 256.52
TOTAL -256.52 256.52
Bill Pmt -1 2815 02/22/2019 Hinds Paving 03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -27,770.55
Bill 15346 02/19/2019 03-6866 - Parking Lot Improvements -27,770.55 27,770.55
TOTAL -27,770.55 27,770.55
Bill Pmt -12816 02/28/2019 Card Service Center 03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -604.72
Bill 2/23/19 Stmt-  02/23/2019 03-6160 - Inventory Purchased -572.61 572.61
03-6549 - Food Exp -22.11 2211

Bill 2/26/19 Stmt-  02/26/2019 03-6049 - Miscellaneous Expenses -10.00 10.00
TOTAL -604.72 604.72
Bill Pmt -1 2817 02/28/2019 Ford & Crew Home & Hardware 03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -146.90
Bill 2/25/19 Stmt 02/25/2019 03-6332 - Irrigation Repair & Maint. -124.68 124.68
03-6354 - Small Tools -22.22 22.22

TOTAL -146.90 146.90
Bill Pmt -12818 02/28/2019 Northland Communications  03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -179.59
Bill 2/19/19 Stmt 02/19/2019 03-6520 - Television-Clubhouse -25.97 25.97
03-6050 - Telephone -102.41 102.41

03-6050 - Telephone -51.21 51.21

TOTAL -179.59 179.59
Bill Pmt -12819 02/28/2019 Texas Workforce Commission 03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -989.99
Bill 2018 4th Qtr. 01/11/2019 03-6016 - Unemployment Cost -989.99 989.99
TOTAL -989.99 989.99
Bill Pmt -12820 02/28/2019 4-T Propane, LLC 03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -950.00
Bill 34440 01/04/2019 03-6053 - Propane -570.00 570.00
Bill 35110 01/17/2019 03-6053 - Propane -380.00 380.00
TOTAL -950.00 950.00
Bill Pmt -12821 02/28/2019 Bill Hinds Asphalt Construction 03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -722.50
Bill 2100 02/25/2019 03-6867 - Course Improvements-Cart Paths -722.50 722.50
TOTAL -722.50 722.50
Bill Pmt -1 2822 02/28/2019 Hinds Paving 03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -553.74
Bill REIMBURSEN  02/23/2019 03-6867 - Course Improvements-Cart Paths -553.74 553.74
TOTAL -553.74 553.74
Bill Pmt -12823 02/28/2019 City of Meadowlakes-General Fi03-1012 - Bancorp South Cking Acct #1910 -455.00
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Check Detail

February 2019

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount 2:]%':::
Bill 11 02/28/2019 03-6370 - Raw Water Purchase -455.00 455.00
TOTAL -455.00 455.00
Check 5223 02/01/2019 Keg 1 03-1010 - BancorpSouth - Petty Cash #3232 -273.60
03-6547 - Beer/Wine -273.60 273.60
TOTAL -273.60 273.60
Check 5224 02/01/2019 Ben E Keith 03-1010 - BancorpSouth - Petty Cash #3232 -140.10
03-6547 - Beer/Wine -140.10 140.10
TOTAL -140.10 140.10
Check 5225 02/02/2019 Twin Liquors 03-1010 - BancorpSouth - Petty Cash #3232 -284.94
03-6548 - Liquor Expense -91.98 91.98
03-6547 - Beer/Wine -192.96 192.96
TOTAL -284.94 284.94
Check 5226 02/08/2019 Keg 1 03-1010 - BancorpSouth - Petty Cash #3232 -527.05
03-6547 - Beer/Wine -527.05 527.05
TOTAL -527.05 527.05
Check 5227 02/08/2019 Twin Liquors 03-1010 - BancorpSouth - Petty Cash #3232 -236.39
03-6548 - Liquor Expense -236.39 236.39
TOTAL -236.39 236.39
Check 5230 02/19/2019 Twin Liquors 03-1010 - BancorpSouth - Petty Cash #3232 -499.77
03-6547 - Beer/Wine -287.55 287.55
03-6550 - Beverage Expense -20.40 20.40
03-6548 - Liquor Expense -191.82 191.82
TOTAL -499.77 499.77
Check 5232 02/22/2019 Ben E Keith 03-1010 - BancorpSouth - Petty Cash #3232 -247.35
03-6547 - Beer/Wine -247.35 247.35
TOTAL -247.35 247.35
Total February 2019 Recreation Fund Disbursements 53,639.43
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City of Meadowlakes

Mayor and Council Communication

|COUNCIL ACTION: Agenda Item #6-A

DATE: March 14, 2019 REFERENCE: May 4, 2019 election update

Council Meeting Date: March 19t, 2019

AGENDA ITEM: Agenda Item #6-A

FROM: Evan Bauer, City Secretary

The May 4%, 2019 General Election is quickly approaching! The date for candidates to withdraw from the
election has come and gone; February 22" was that date.

| received, and okayed, a proof of the Meadowlakes ballot from our elections administrator on February
25th; they are currently in the process of being printed. The cost of our election is going to be around
$4,500.00. This amount is unusually high due to the fact that Meadowlakes is having to shoulder the
cost of the South Courthouse Annex location for early voting and Election Day voting. In the past, we
have been able to share that cost with other cities or school districts, but due to unopposed candidates,
everyone else got to cancel their election.

There are many political signs out in the neighborhood, some of which have sparked concerns for a few
residents. While the City of Meadowlakes enforces the number of signs per lot for an individual
candidate, it does not enforce what goes on a political sign, i.e. verbiage. If there are concerns or
guestions regarding that, the Texas Ethics Commission would be who you would contact.
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City of Meadowlakes

Mayor and Council Communication

‘COUNCIL ACTION: Agenda Item #7- A

DATE: March 12,2019 REFERENCE: Resolution 2019-03-Adoption
FY18 Audit

Council Meeting Date: March 19t, 2019

AGENDA ITEM: Agenda Item #7-A — Resolution 2019-03-Adoption of FY18 Audit

FROM: Johnnie Thompson, City Manager

SUBJECT:

Please find, attached for your review and consideration, a draft copy of the Fiscal Year 2018
annual audit as prepared by the independent auditing firm of Neffendorf & Knopp, P.C.,,
Certified Public Accountants of Fredericksburg. A city must have its records and accounts
audited annually by an independent auditor and the audit, once adopted by the Council, must
be filed, along with the auditor’s opinion letter, with the City Secretary. The audit will be
available for public review in the Secretary’s office, as well as on our website.

| know that trying to read the audit is somewhat difficult to understand; | find the
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis” beginning on page 3, as well as the Auditor’s opinion
letter, which is the back two pages, the most helpful. The Auditor had the following
recommendations:

1. Bank Reconcilliations — a transaction was made after the bank statements was
reconcilled, which caused the bank balance to be different from the general ledger.
We will strive to make certain that this does not happen in the future.

2. Public Works (Utility) Accounts Receivable Ledger — the auditor noted that the PWD
accounts receivable ledger did not balance with the general ledger balance. Staff
has spent many hours in attempt to resolve this issue and the auditor has agreed to

help resolve this discrepancy. It appears the issue is tied to the City’s online bill pay
funcition.

Mr. Keith Neffendorf will be present at your meeting to present and review the audit report
with you.
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I’m still in the process of reviewing the audit and will pass any of my concerns to the auditor
before your meeting, and if any adjustments are merited, they will be addressed by Mr.
Neffendorf.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call, and | will forward them to the
auditors.

RECOMMENDATION:

| would recommend the adoption of Resolution 2019-03 which formally adopts the audit in its
final form.
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City of Meadowlakes

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2019-03
March 19, 2019

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY OF MEADOWLAKES, BURNET COUNTY,
TEXAS, ACCEPTING THE FISCAL YEAR 2018 AUDIT, FINANCIAL
STATEMENT AND OPINION FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING SEPTEMBER 30,
2018, AS PREPARED BY NEFFENDORF & KNOPP, P.C. CERTIFIED PUBLIC
ACCOUNTANTS, AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY SECRETARY TO FILE
THE AUDIT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER
103.003, TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Texas Local Government Code Chapter 103.001, the
governing body of each municipality shall cause an annual audit to be made of the
accounts and records of all departments, boards, and agencies under its jurisdiction that
receive and disburse funds at the end of each fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Meadowlakes retained the firm of
Neffendorf & Knopp P.C. to perform the City's Fiscal Year 2018 audit; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Meadowlakes presented the Audit
Report for Fiscal Year 2018 by Mr. Keith Neffendorf with the firm of Neffendorf &
Knopp, P.C. on March 15, 2019, and was reviewed by Council on March 19, 2019; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of
Meadowlakes, Burnet County, Texas, the City Council does hereby accept the Audit
Report of the financial records of the City of Meadowlakes, Burnet County, Texas for
Fiscal Year 2018, and that the City Secretary is hereby authorized to file the audit and
accompanying statements and opinion as required by the provisions of Chapter
103.003, Texas Local Government Code.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of
Meadowlakes this the 19" day of March 2019.

CITY OF MEADOWLAKES

Mary Ann Raesener, Mayor
ATTEST:

Evan Bauer, City Secretary
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CITY OF MEADOWLAKES, TEXAS
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SEPTEMBER 30, 2018
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CITY OF MEADOWLAKES
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018
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NEFFENDORF & KNoPP, P.C.

Certified Public Accountants
P.O. BOX 874 - 736 S. WASHINGTON ST.
FREDERICKSBURG, TEXAS 78624-0874

(830) 997-3348

MEMBER FAX: (830) 997-3333 MEMBER
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF email: info@nkpccpa.com TEXAS SOCIETY OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Honorable Mayor and Aldermen
City of Meadowlakes, Texas
Meadowlakes, TX 78654

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of City of Meadowlakes, Texas,
as of and for the year ended September 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.

Page 42




Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Meadowlakes, Texas, as of September 30,
2018, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the

year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note | to the financial statements, in 2018, the City adopted new accounting guidance
prescribed by GASB #75 for its Other Post Employment Benefit (OPEB). Because GASB #75 implements
new measurement criteria and reporting provisions, information has been added to the Government Wide
Statements, Statement of Net Position and Governmental Funds Balance Sheet discloses the City's Net
OPEB liability and deferred resource outflows related to the City's supplemental death benefits. The
Statement of Activities and Governmental Funds Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
discloses the adjustment to the City’s Beginning Net Position. Our opinion is not modified with respect to
the matter.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison information and the Schedule of Changes in Net Pension
Liability and Related Ratios and the Schedule of Employer Contributions on pages 3-8 and 38-43 be
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be
an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information
and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

0\ oJLondends Cunpp, P&

NEFFENDORF & KNOPP, P.C.
Fredericksburg, Texas

February 15, 2019
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CITY OF MEADOWLAKES
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

As management of the City of Meadowlakes, we offer readers of the City's financial statements this
narrative overview and analysis of the financial statements of the City for the year ended September 30,
2018. Please read it in conjunction with the independent auditors' report on page 1, and City's Basic
Financial Statements which begin on page 9.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

> The assets of the City exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by
$5,456,820 (net position). Of this amount, $983,240 (unrestricted net position) may be used to
meet the City's ongoing obligations to citizen's and creditors.

> The City's net position increased by $380,365 as a result of this year's operations.

> At September 30, 2018, the City's governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of
$407,411, a decrease of $19,372 in comparison with the prior year.

> At September 30, 2018, the City's Enterprise Funds reported unrestricted net position of
$594,449, an increase of $42,604 in comparison with the prior year.

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The government-wide financial statements
include the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities (on pages 9 through 11). These
provide information about the activities of the City as a whole and present a longer-term view of the City's
property and debt obligations and other financial matters. They reflect the flow of total economic resources
in a manner similar to the financial reports of a business enterprise.

Fund financial statements (beginning on page 12) report the City's operations in more detail than the
government-wide statements by providing information about the City's most significant funds. For
governmental activities, these statements tell how services were financed in the short term as well as what
resources remain for future spending. They reflect the flow of current financial resources, and supply the
basis for tax levies and the appropriations budget.

The notes to the financial statements (starting on page 22) provide narrative explanations or additional data
needed for full disclosure in the government-wide statements or the fund financial statements.

The Budgetary Comparison Schedule (operating fund), Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liability and
Related Ratios, Schedule of Employer Contributions, the Notes to the Schedule of Contributions, Schedule of
Changes in the Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios and the Notes to the Schedule of Changes in the

Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios are presented as required supplementary information on pages 38 -
43.
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Reporting the City as a Whole
The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities

The analysis of the City's overall financial condition and operations begins on page 9. Its primary purpose is
to show whether the City is better off or worse off as a result of the year's activities. The Statement of Net
Position includes all the City's assets and liabilities at the end of the year while the Statement of Activities
includes all the revenues and expenses generated by the City's operations during the year. These apply the
accrual basis of accounting which is the basis used by private sector companies.

All of the current year's revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received
or paid. All the City's assets are reported whether they serve the current year or future years. Liabilities are
considered regardless of whether they must be paid in the current or future years.

These two statements report the City's net position and changes in them. The City's net position (the
difference between assets and liabilities) provide one measure of the City's financial health, or financial
position. Over time, increases or decreases in the City's net position are one indicator of whether its
financial health is improving or deteriorating. To fully assess the overall health of the City, however, you
should consider other factors as well, such as changes in the City's customers or its property tax base and
the condition of the City's facilities.

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, the City has two kinds of activity:

> Governmental activity - Most of the City's basic services are reported here, including the public
safety, municipal court and administration. Property taxes, user charges, sales tax and franchise tax finance
most of these activities.

> Business-type activity - The City's water and sewer system, sanitation and recreation are reported as
a business-type activity since the fees charged to customers cover the cost of services provided.

Reporting the City's Most Significant Funds
Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide detailed information about the most significant funds - not the City as
a whole. Funds are accounting devices that the City uses to keep track of specific sources of funding and
spending for particular purposes.

The City has two kinds of funds:

> Governmental funds - All of the City's basic services are reported in governmental funds. These use
modified accrual accounting (a method that measures the receipt and disbursement of cash and all other
financial assets that can be readily converted to cash) and report balances that are available for future
spending. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the City's general
operations and the basic services it provides. We describe the differences between governmental activities
(reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds in Note Il
to the financial statements.

> Proprietary funds - Services for which the City charges customers a fee are generally reported in

proprietary funds. The City's utility fund (Water, Sewer, Sanitation and Recreation) is a business-type
activity and provides both long and short-term financial information.
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GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Our analysis focuses on the net position (Table I) and changes in net position (Table Il) of the City's
governmental and business-type activities.

Net position of the City's governmental activities increased from $834,996 to $1,130,859. Unrestricted net
position - the part of net position that can be used to finance day-to-day operations without constraints
established by debt covenants, enabling legislation, or other legal requirements - was $388,791 at
September 30, 2018. This increase in governmental net position was the result of six factors. First, the
City's expenditures exceeded the revenues by $19,372. Second, the City paid principal on long-term debt of
$385,000. Third, the City recorded depreciation in the amounts of $57,857. Fourth, a net decrease of
$600 due to implementation of GASB Statement No. 75 accounting and financial reporting for other post-
employment benefits. Fifth, a net increase of $1,264 due to recognition of deferred inflows, outflows and
pension liability related to GASB 68 accounting and financial reporting for pensions. Sixth, due to

implementation of GASB Statement No. 75 a prior period adjustment was necessary in the amount of
($3,273).

Net position of the City's business-type activities increased from $4,251,687 to $4,325,961. Unrestricted
net position was $594,449 at September 30, 2018. This increase in business-type net position was the
result of a net income of $81,229 and due to implementation of GASB Statement No. 75 a prior period
adjustment in the amount of ($6,955).

Table |
City of Meadowlakes

NET POSITION

Business-Type

TOTALS

Governmental Activities Activities Primary Government
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
Current and Restricted Assets 518,945 513,979 866,648 $ 795,437 1,385,593 § 1,309,416
Capital Assets 2,747,770 2,805,627 4,030,300 3,866,722 6,778,070 6,672,349

Total Assets 3,266,715 3,319,606 4,896,948 $ 4,662,159 8,163,663 $ 7,981,765
Deferred Outflow of Resources

Deferred Outflow Related to Pension Plan 12,593 16,958 26,760 $ 36,037 39,353 $ 52,995

Deferred Outflow Related to OPEB 687 1,461 2,148

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 13,280 16,958 28,221 $ 36,037 41,501 § 52,995
Long-Term Liabilities 1,639,560 2,025,000 207,273 $ 112,289 1,846,833 § 2,137,289
Other Liabilities 480,090 450,285 354,815 309,009 834,905 759,294

Total Liabilities 2,119,650 2,475,285 562,088 $ 421,298 2,681,738 $ 2,896,583
Deferred Inflow of Resources

Deferred Inflow Related to Pension Plan 17,468 11,864 37,120 $ 25,211 54,588 $ 37,075

Deferred Inflow Refunding 12,018 14,422 12,018 14,422

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 29,486 26,286 37,120 § 25,211 66,606 $ 51,497
Net Position:

Net Investment in Capital Assets 722,769 395,626 3,731,512 § 3,699,842 4,454,281 § 4,095,468
Restricted 19,299 15,171 19,299 15,171
Unrestricted 388,791 424,196 594,449 551,845 983,240 976,041

Total Net Position 1,130,859 834,993 4,325,961 § 4,251,687 5,456,820 $ 5,086,680
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Revenues:
Property Taxes
Franchise Tax
Charges for Services
Miscellaneous
Contributions and Donations
Interest Earnings

Total Revenue

Expenses:
General Government
BCAD
Building Committee
Flood Plain Administrator
Ordinance Enforcement/Public Safety
Traffic Control
Municipal Court
Animal Control
Water and Sewer
Recreation Fund
Debt Service - Interest
Fiscal Agent's Fees
Issuance Costs

Total Expenses

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position
Before Transfers & Capital Contributions
Transfers

Net Change

Net Position - Beginning
Prior Period Adjustment
Net Position - Ending

Table Il
City of Meadowlakes

CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Business-Type

TOTALS

Governmental Activities Activities Primary Government
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
734,672 $ 706,507 $ $ $ 734,672 $ 706,507

56,264 54,023 56,264 54,023
17,734 8,717 2,171,432 2,155,616 2,189,166 2,164,333

7,984 5,616 110,795 121,781 118,779 127,397

6,192 2,116 5,671 1,690 11,863 3,806
822,846 § 776,979 $ 2,287,898 $ 2,279,087 $ 3,110,744 § 3,056,066
472,008 $ 329,276 $ $ $ 472,008 $ 329,276

12,203 11,594 12,203 11,594
112,137 85,970 112,137 85,970
29,842 18,322 29,842 18,322
14,980 9,755 14,980 9,755
1,540 9,342 1,540 9,342
1,059,130 1,036,704 1,059,130 1,036,704
981,539 956,451 981,539 956,451
47,000 54,893 47,000 54,893
689,710 § 519,152 § 2,040,669 $ 1,993,155 $ 2,730,379 $ 2,512,307
133,136 § 257,827 $ 247,229 $ 285932 § 380,365 $ 543,759
166,000 222,105 (166,000) (222,105) -
299,136 479,932 81,229 63,827 380,365 543,759
834,993 355,061 4,251,687 4,187,860 5,086,680 4,542,920
(3,273) - (6,955) (10,228) -
1,130,859 $ 834,993 $ 4,325,961 $ 4,251,687 $ 5,456,820 $ 5,086,680
6
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The cost of all governmental activities this year was $689,710. However, as shown in the Statement of
Activities on page 10, the amount that our taxpayers ultimately financed for these activities through City
taxes was only $734,672, because the other costs were paid by franchise tax ($56,264), user charges
($17,734), interest ($6,192) and other miscellaneous ($6,556).

THE CITY'S FUNDS

As the City completed the year, its governmental funds (as presented in the balance sheet on page 12)
reported a fund balance of $407,411, which is less than last year's total of $426,783. Included in this
year's total change in fund balance is a decrease of $23,500 in the City's General Fund. This decrease in
the General Fund balance was caused by the excess of expenditures over revenues.

The City adopted the General Fund Budget. Actual revenues were more than budgeted amounts and actual
expenditures were less than the budgeted amounts.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

At September 30, 2018, the City had the following amounts invested in capital assets, net of depreciation:

CAPITAL ASSETS

Business-Type TOTALS
Governmental Activities Activities Primary Government
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
Land and Improvements $ 1,851,301 §$ 1,851,301 $ 42,334 § 42,334 § 1,893,635 $ 1,893,635
Infrastructure 6,280,443 6,219,357 6,280,443 6,219,357
Buildings 1,201,683 1,201,683 416,459 411,659 1,618,142 1,613,342
Improvements 205,724 205,724 350,061 343,281 555,785 549,005
Machinery & Equipment 170,908 170,908 945,604 677,835 1,116,512 848,743
Construction in Progress - 57,414 - 57,414 -
Total Capital Assets $ 3,429,616 § 3,429,616 $ 8,092,315 $§ 7,694,466 $ 11,521,931 $ 11,124,082
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (681,846) (623,989) (4,062,015) (3,827,742) (4,743,861) (4,451,731)
Capital Assets, Net $ 2,747,770 $ 2,805,627 § 4,030,300 $ 3,866,724 $ 6,778,070 $ 6,672,351

More detailed information about the City's capital assets is presented in Note C and D to the financial
statements.
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DEBT
At September 30, 2018, the City had the following outstanding debt:

OUTSTANDING DEBT

Business-Type TOTALS
Governmental Activities Activities Primary Government
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
Bonds Payable $ 2,025,000 $ 2,410,000 $ $ - $ 2,025,000 $ 2,410,000
Notes Payable 298,789 166,880 298,789 166,880
Compensated Absences 21,725 8,780 24,572 20,864 46,297 29,644
Total Outstanding Debt $ 2,046,725 $ 2,418,780 $ 323,361 $ 187,744 $ 2,370,086 $ 2,606,524

For governmental activities, the City paid $385,000 in principal payments on long-term debt.

For business-type activities the City acquired a capital lease in the amount of $197,001 and paid principal
payments in the amount of $65,092.

More detailed information about the City's long-term liabilities is presented in Notes E, F, and G to the
financial statements.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES

The City's elected and appointed officials considered many factors when setting the fiscal-year 2019 budget
and tax rates. The major factors are the assessed property valuation and population growth. These
indicators were taken into account when adopting the General Fund budget for 2019. Amounts available for
appropriation in the General Fund budget are $607,700 and expenditures are estimated to be $727,200
(including a transfer out to other funds in the amount of $119,500).

If these estimates are realized, the City's budgetary General fund balance is expected to decrease by the
close of 2019.

CONTACTING THE CITY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors
with a general overview of the City's finances and to show the City's accountability for the money it
receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the City's
business office, at City of Meadowlakes, Texas.
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CITY OF MEADOWLAKES, TEXAS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Primary Government

EXHIBIT A-1

Business -
Governmental Type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 237,561 $ 473,218 710,779
Investments - Current 192,307 202,380 394,687
Taxes Receivable, Net 23,435 - 23,435
Accounts Receivable (Net) 3,948 110,309 114,257
Due from Other Funds 41,723 (41,723) =
Inventories - 39,639 39,639
Prepaid Items 4,109 49,117 53,226
Capital Assets:
Land Purchase and Improvements 1,851,301 42,334 1,893,635
Infrastructure, Net - 2,885,591 2,885,591
Buildings, Net 776,944 226,633 1,003,577
Improvements other than Buildings, Net 103,788 276,357 380,145
Furniture and Equipment, Net 15,737 541,971 557,708
Construction in Progress - 57,414 57,414
Net Pension Asset 15,862 33,708 49,570
Total Assets 3,266,715 4,896,948 8,163,663
DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES
Deferred Outflow Related to Pension Plan 12,593 26,760 39,353
Deferred Resource Outflow Related to OPEB 687 1,461 2,148
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 13,280 28,221 41,501
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 4,545 102,590 107,135
Wages and Salaries Payable 12,543 30,648 43,191
Compensated Absences Payable 21,725 24,572 46,297
Intergovernmental Payable - 1,162 1,162
Unearned Revenues 20,530 6,578 27,108
Notes Payable - Current - 101,206 101,206
Other Current Liabilities 30,747 88,059 118,806
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Debt Due Within One Year 390,000 - 390,000
Due in More Than One Year 1,635,000 197,583 1,832,583
Net OPEB Liability 4,560 9,690 14,250
Total Liabilities 2,119,650 562,088 2,681,738
DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES
Deferred Inflow Related to Pension Plan 17,468 37,120 54,588
Deferred Resource Inflow for Refunding 12,018 - 12,018
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 29,486 37,120 66,606
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 722,769 3,731,512 4,454,281
Restricted for Debt Service 19,299 - 19,299
Unrestricted Net Position 388,791 594,449 983,240
Total Net Position 1,130,859 $ 4,325,961 5,456,820

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF MEADOWLAKES, TEXAS
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Program Revenues

Charges for
Expenses Services
Primary Government:
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES:
General Government 472,008 6,550
BCAD 12,203 -
Ordinance Enforcement/Public Safety 112,137 11,184
Traffic Control 29,842 -
Municipal Court 14,980 -
Animal Control 1,540 -
Interest on Debt 47,000 -
Total Governmental Activities 689,710 17,734
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES:
Public Works Fund 1,059,130 1,264,978
Recreation Fund 981,539 906,454
Total Business-Type Activities 2,040,669 2,171,432
TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT $ 2,730,379 $ 2,189,166
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for General Purposes

Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service

Franchise Tax
Other Taxes
Miscellaneous Revenue
Investment Earnings
Transfers In (Out)

Total General Revenues and Transfers
Change in Net Position

Net Position - Beginning

Prior Period Adjustment

Net Position--Ending

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Net (Expense) Revenue and

Changes in Net Position

Primary Government

Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activities Total
$ (465,458) $ = (465,458)
(12,203) - (12,203)
(100,953) - (100,953)
(29,842) . (29,842)
(14,980) = (14,980)
(1,540) = (1,540)
(47,000) = (47,000)
(671,976) - (671,976)
- 205,848 205,848
= (75,085) (75,085)
- 130,763 130,763
(671,976) 130,763 (541,213)
381,873 C 381,873
352,799 s 352,799
56,264 - 56,264
1,428 - 1,428
6,556 110,795 117,351
6,192 5,671 11,863
166,000 (166,000) -
971,112 (49,534) 921,578
299,136 81,229 380,365
834,996 4,251,687 5,086,683
(3,273) (6,955) (10,228)
$ 1,130,859 $ 4,325,961 5,456,820

11
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EXHIBIT C-1
CITY OF MEADOWLAKES, TEXAS

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Debt Total
General Service Governmental
Fund Fund Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 218,262 $§ 19,299 $ 237,561
Investments - Current 192,307 - 192,307
Taxes Receivable 12,186 11,249 23,435
Accounts Receivable (Net) 76 - 76
Due from Other Funds 41,723 - 41,723
Prepaid Items 4,109 - 4,109
Total Assets $ 468,663 $ 30,548 $ 499211
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 4,545 $ - $ 4,545
Wages and Salaries Payable 12,543 - 12,543
Unearned Revenues 20,530 - 20,530
Other Current Liabilities 30,747 - 30,747
Total Liabilities 68,365 - 68,365
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable Revenue - Property Taxes 12,186 11,249 23,435
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 12,186 11,249 23,435
FUND BALANCES
Restricted Fund Balance:
Retirement of Long-Term Debt - 19,299 19,299
Unassigned Fund Balance 388,112 - 388,112
Total Fund Balances 388,112 19,299 407,411

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows & Fund Balances $ 468,663 $ 30,548 $ 499,211

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
12
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EXHIBIT C-2
CITY OF MEADOWLAKES, TEXAS

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET TO THE
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds $ 407,411
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and
therefore are not reported in governmental funds. In addition, long-term liabilities,
including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current period, and,
therefore are not reported as liabilities in the funds. The net effect of including the
beginning balances for capital assets (net of depreciation) and long-term debt in the
governmental activities is to increase net position.

381,205

Current year capital outlays and long-term debt principal payments are expenditures 387.404
in the fund financial statements,but they should be shown as increases in capital ’
assets and reductions in long-term debt in the government-wide financial statements.

The net effect of including the 2018 capital outlays and debt principal payments is to

increase net position.

This fiscal year required that the City report their net pension liability in the 10,987
Government Wide Statement of Net Position. The items reported as a result of this

implementation included a net pension asset of $15,862, a Deferred Resource

Outflow of $12,593 and a Deferred Resource Inflow of $17,468. The net effect of

these was to increase the ending net position by $10,987.

The City implemented GASB 75 reporting requirements for the OPEB benefit plan (3,873)
through TMRS. Since this is the first year of implementation, a prior period

adjustment had to be made in the amount of ($3,273). The implementation resulted

in an OPEB liability of $4,560 and a deferred resource outflow of $687. This

resulted in a difference between the ending fund balance and the ending net position

of ($3,873).

The 2018 depreciation expense increases accumulated depreciation. The net effect (57,857)
of the current year's depreciation is to decrease net position.

Various other reclassifications and eliminations are necessary to convert from the 5,582
modified accrual basis of accounting to accrual basis of accounting. These include

recognizing deferred revenue as revenue, eliminating interfund transactions, and

recognizing the liabilities associated with maturing long-term debt and interest. The

net effect of these reclassifications and recognitions is to increase net position.

Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 1,130,859

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
13
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EXHIBIT C-3
CITY OF MEADOWLAKES, TEXAS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Debt Total
General Service Governmental
Fund Fund Funds
REVENUES:
Taxes:
Property Taxes $ 382,535 §$ 352,799 $ 735,334
Franchise Tax 56,264 - 56,264
Other Taxes 1,428 - 1,428
Licenses and Permits 6,550 - 6,550
Fines 11,184 - 11,184
Investment Earnings 2,958 3,233 6,191
Other Revenue 4,653 - 4,653
Total Revenues 465,572 356,032 821,604
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General Government 401,870 - 401,870
BCAD 12,203 - 12,203
Ordinance Enforcement/Public Safety 112,137 - 112,137
Traffic Control 29,842 - 29,842
Municipal Court 14,980 = 14,980
Animal Control 1,540 - 1,540
Debt Service:
Principal on Debt - 385,000 385,000
Interest on Debt - 49,404 49,404
Total Expenditures 572,572 434,404 1,006,976
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) (107,000) (78,372) (185,372)
Expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfers In 143,500 82,500 226,000
Transfers Out (Use) (60,000) - (60,000)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 83,500 82,500 166,000
Net Change in Fund Balances (23,500) 4,128 (19,372)
Fund Balance - October 1 (Beginning) 411,612 15,171 426,783
Fund Balance - September 30 (Ending) $ 388,112 § 19,299 § 407,411

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
14
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EXHIBIT C-4
CITY OF MEADOWLAKES, TEXAS

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Total Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds $ (19,372)
Current year capital outlays and long-term debt principal payments are expenditures in 387.404
the fund financial statements, but they should be shown as increases in capital assets ’
and reductions in long-term debt in the government-wide financial statements. The net

effect of removing the 2018 capital outlays and debt principal payments is to increase
the change in net position.

The entries required by GASB 68 did require that some expenses on B-1 be adjusted.
Total Credits to expenses were $18,967 and total debits to expenses were $17,703. The
net effect on the change in net position on Exhibit B-1 is an increase of $1,264.

1,264

The implementation of GASB 75 to report the TMRS OPEB plan resulted in a prior
period adjustment in the amount of ($ 3,273). The changes in the ending net position

as a result of reporting the OPEB items was a decrease in net position in the amount of
$600.

Depreciation is not recognized as an expense in governmental funds since it does not (57,857)
require the use of current financial resources. The net effect of the current year's
depreciation is to decrease the change in net position.

(600)

Various other reclassifications and eliminations are necessary to convert from the (11,703)
modified accrual basis of accounting to accrual basis of accounting. These include

recognizing deferred revenue as revenue, adjusting current year revenue to show the

revenue earned from the current year's tax levy, eliminating interfund transactions, and

recognizing the liabilities associated with maturing long-term debt and interest. The net

effect of these reclassifications and recognitions is to decrease the change in net

position.

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 299,136

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
15
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EXHIBIT D-1 (Cont'd)
CITY OF MEADOWLAKES, TEXAS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Public Total
Works Recreation Enterprise
Fund Fund Funds
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 430,860 $ 42,358 $ 473,218
Investments - Current 202,380 - 202,380
Accounts Receivable (Net) 110,016 293 110,309
Due from Other Funds 2,669 - 2,669
Inventories 20,529 19,110 39,639
Prepaid Items 4,119 44,998 49,117
Total Current Assets 770,573 106,759 877,332
Noncurrent Assets:
Capital Assets:
Land Purchase and Improvements 42,334 - 42,334
Infrastructure 6,280,443 - 6,280,443
Accumulated Depreciation - Infrastructure (3,394,852) - (3,394,852)
Buildings 410,959 5,500 416,459
Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings (189,826) - (189,826)
Improvements other than Buildings 279,082 70,979 350,061
Accumulated Depreciation - Other Improvements (73,704) - (73,704)
Furniture and Equipment 430,360 515,244 945,604
Accumulated Depreciation - Furniture & Equipment (258,511) - (258,511)
Accumulated Depreciation - Capital Assets - (145,122) (145,122)
Construction in Progress - 57,414 57,414
Net Pension Asset 18,413 15,295 33,708
Total Noncurrent Assets 3,544,698 519,310 4,064,008
"Peskal Assets 4,315,271 626,069 4,941,340
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Outflow Related to Pension Plan 11,977 14,783 26,760
Deferred Resource Outflow Related to OPEB 838 623 1,461
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 12,815 15,406 28,221

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT D-1
CITY OF MEADOWLAKES, TEXAS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Public Total
Works Recreation Enterprise
Fund Fund Funds
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable ‘ 51,522 51,068 102,590
Wages and Salaries Payable 12,094 18,554 30,648
Compensated Absences Payable 11,557 13,015 24,572
Intergovernmental Payable 1,162 - 1,162
Due to Other Funds 2,763 41,629 44,392
Unearned Revenues - 6,578 6,578
Notes Payable - Current - 101,206 101,206
Other Current Liabilities 85,252 2,807 88,059
Total Current Liabilities 164,350 234,857 399,207
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Other Long Term Debt Payable - Noncurrent - 197,583 197,583
Net OPEB Liability 5,557 4,133 9,690
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 5,557 201,716 207,273
Total Liabilities 169,907 436,573 606,480
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Inflow Related to Pension Plan 18,931 18,189 37,120
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 18,931 18,189 37,120
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 3,526,285 205,227 3,731,512
Unrestricted Net Position 612,963 (18,514) 594,449
Total Net Position $ 4,139,248 $ 186,713 $ 4,325,961

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF MEADOWLAKES, TEXAS EXHIBII D=2 {Gontd)
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Public Total
Works Recreation Enterprise
Fund Fund Funds
OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for Services $ 1,264,978 §$ 906,454 § 2,171,432
Other Revenue 106,173 4,622 110,795
Total Operating Revenues 1,371,151 911,076 2,282,227
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Proprietary Fund Function - Water
Personnel Services - Salaries and Wages 288,283 - 288,283
Personnel Services - Employee Benefits 107,442 - 107,442
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 204,396 - 204,396
Purchased Property Services 163,050 - 163,050
Other Operating Costs 52,600 - 52,600
Supplies 59,941 - 59,941
Total Proprietary Fund Function - Water 875,712 s 875,712
Proprietary Fund Function - Golf
Personnel Services - Salaries and Wages - 273,178 273,178
Personnel Services - Employee Benefits - 67,760 67,760
Purchased Property Services - 94,747 94,747
Other Operating Costs - 106,784 106,784
Supplies - 41,606 41,606
Total Proprietary Fund Function - Golf = 584,075 584,075
Proprietary Fund Function - Tennis
Personnel Services - Salaries and Wages - 761 761
Purchased Property Services - 291 291
Total Proprietary Fund Function - Tennis s 1,052 1,052
Proprietary Fund Function - Swimming
Personnel Services - Salaries and Wages - 14,946 14,946
Purchased Property Services - 1,076 1,076
Other Operating Costs - 2,950 2,950
Supplies - 3,925 3,925
Total Proprietary Fund Function - Swimming - 22,897 22.897
Proprietary Fund Function - Restaurant & Bar
Personnel Services - Salaries and Wages - 147,366 147,366
Personnel Services - Employee Benefits - 37,133 37,133
Purchased Property Services - 6,234 6,234
Other Operating Costs - 17,867 17,867
Supplies - 106,919 106,919
Total Proprietary Fund Function - Restaurant & Bar = 315,519 315,519
Depreciation 183,418 51,757 235,175
Total Operating Expenses 1,059,130 975,300 2,034,430
Operating Income (Loss) 312,021 (64,224) 247,797
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Investment Earnings 3,871 1,800 5,671
Interest Expense - Non-Operating - (6,239) (6,239)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
18

Page 59




CITY OF MEADOWLAKES, TEXAS EXHIBIT D-2

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Public Total
Works Recreation Enterprise

Fund Fund Funds
Total Nonoperating Revenue (Expenses) 3,871 (4,439) (568)
Income (Loss) Before Transfers 315,892 (68,663) 247,229
Non-Operating Transfers In 500 152,500 153,000
Transfers Out (Use) (288,000) (31,000) (319,000)
Change in Net Position 28,392 52,837 81,229
Total Net Position - October 1 (Beginning) 4,114,845 136,842 4,251,687
Prior Period Adjustment (3,989) (2,966) (6,955)
Total Net Position - September 30 (Ending) $ 4,139,248 $ 186,713 $§ 4,325,961

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF MEADOWLAKES, TEXAS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

EXHIBIT D-3 (Cont'd)

Business-Type Activities

Public Total

Works Recreation Enterprise

Fund Fund Funds
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Cash Received from User Charges $ 1277316 § 906,454 $ 2,183,770

Cash Received from Other 106,173 4,622 110,795

Cash Payments to Employees for Services (396,403) (539,621) (936,024)

Cash Payments for Suppliers (59,941) (152,450) (212,391)

Cash Payments for Other Operating Expenses (411,438) (226,719) (638,157)
Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Operating

Activities 515,707 (7.714) 507,993
Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities:

Operating Transfer Out (287,500) 121,500 (166,000)
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:

Acquisition of Capital Assets (146,366) (257,780) (404,146)

Disposal of Capital Assets 5,393 = 5,393

Capital Lease Proceeds - 197,001 197,001

Capital Lease Payments - (65,092) (65,092)

Capital Lease Interest Expense - (6,239) (6,239)
Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Capital and

Related Financing Activities (140,973) (132,110) (273,083)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

Interest and Dividends on Investments 3,872 1,800 5,672
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 91,106 (16,524) 74,582
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 542,134 58,882 601,016
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year $ 633,240 § 42,358  $ 675,598
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EXHIBIT D-3
CITY OF MEADOWLAKES, TEXAS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Business-Type Activities

Public Total
Works Recreation Enterprise
Fund Fund Funds

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash
Provided By (Used For) Operating Activities:
Operating Income (Loss) $ 312,021  § (64,224) § 247,797
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income
To Net Cash Provided by (Used For) Operating Activities:
Depreciation 183,418 51,757 235,175

Effect of Increases and Decreases in Current
Assets and Liabilities:

Decrease (Increase) in Receivables 12,338 - 12,338
Decrease (Increase) in Inventories 6,015 - 6,015
Decrease (Increase) in Prepaid Expenses 234 1,394 1,628
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable (28) (2,694) (2,722)
Increase (Decrease) in Wages Payable 421 (1,870) (1,449)
Increase (Decrease) in Compensated Absences (287) 3,995 3,708
Increase (Decrease) in Due to From Other Funds 3,081 (2,351) 730
Increase (Decrease) in Intergovernmental 69 (413) (344)
Increase (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities (763) 221 (542)
Decrease (Increase) in Pension Asset and OPEB Liab (812) (602) (1,414)
Increase (Decrease) in Unearned Revenue - 540 540
Decrease (Increase) in Other Assets - 6,533 6,533
Net Cash Provided by (Used for)
Operating Activities $ 515,707 § (7.714) 8 507,993

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF MEADOWLAKES, TEXAS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

NOTE |. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies of the City of Meadowlakes, Texas conform to generally accepted accounting principles as
applicable to governments. The following is a summary of the more significant policies:

A. Reporting Entity - The Mayor and City Council is the level of government which has governance
responsibilities over all activities within the jurisdiction of the City of Meadowlakes. The City is not
included in any other governmental "reporting entity" as defined in Section 2100, Codification of
Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, since the Mayor and Aldermen are elected
by the public and have decision making authority, the power to designate management, the responsibility
to significantly influence operations and primary accountability for fiscal matters.

On March 1, 2007, the Meadowlakes Municipal Utility District was annexed into the City. The City has
assumed all the assets, liabilities and debt obligations of the District as of that date and the District was
abolished.

Hidden Falls Golf Club — Public Facilities Corporation - On October 1, 2009 the City established The
Meadowlakes Public Facility Corporation (the Corporation) under the Public Facility Corporation Act
Chapter 303 (the Act) of the Texas Local Government Code. The Corporation is legally separate from
the City, but the City appoints all of the board members and has the ability to remove those board
members at will. The Corporation is empowered with responsibility and authority to finance and manage
retail operations and maintenance of the City owned Municipal Golf Complex (MGC). Since the
Corporation is financially accountable to the City, it is treated as a component unit of the City and is
reported as part of the overall financial reporting entity of the City.

As of October 1, 2016 the Meadowlakes Public Facility Corporation was no longer operating the City
owned Municipal Golf Complex. The Corporation has not been dissolved but it no longer has any
operations.

B. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities are government-wide financial statements.
They report information on all of the City of Meadowlakes nonfiduciary activities with most of the
interfund activities removed. Governmental activities include programs supported primarily by taxes,
sales tax, franchise tax, municipal court fines, charges for services and other miscellaneous revenues.
Business-type activities include operations that rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for
services.

The Statement of Activities demonstrates how other people or entities that participate in programs the
City operates have shared in the payment of the direct costs. The "charges for services" column
includes payments made by parties that purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods or services
provided by a given function or segment of the City.

Interfund activities between governmental funds appear as due to/due froms on the Governmental Fund
Balance Sheet and as other resources and other uses on the governmental fund Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance. All interfund transactions between governmental funds are
eliminated on the government-wide statements. Interfund activities between governmental funds and
fiduciary funds remain as due to/due froms on the government-wide Statement of Activities.
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The fund financial statements provide reports on the financial condition and results of operations for two
fund categories - governmental and proprietary. The City considers some governmental funds major and
reports their financial condition and results of operations in a separate column.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenues and expenses result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection

with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. All other revenues and expenses are
nonoperating.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements use the economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a
liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as
revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as
soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements use the current financial resources measurement focus and the
modified accrual basis of accounting. With this measurement focus, only current assets, current
liabilities and fund balances are included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds
present net increases and decreases in current assets (i.e. revenues and other financing sources and
expenditures and other financing uses).

The modified accrual basis of accounting recognizes revenues in the accounting period in which they
become both measurable and available, and it recognizes expenditures in the accounting period in which
the fund liability is incurred, if measurable, except for unmatured interest and principal on long-term debt,
which is recognized when due. The expenditures related to certain compensated absences and claims
and judgments are recognized when the obligations are expected to be liquidated with expendable
available financial resources. The City considers all revenues available if they are collectible within 60
days after year end.

Revenues from local sources consist primarily of property taxes. Property tax revenues are recognized
under the "susceptible to accrual” concept; that is, when they are both measurable and available. The
City considers them "available" if they will be collected within 60 days of the end of the fiscal year.
Miscellaneous revenues are recorded as revenue when received in cash because they are generally not

measurable until actually received. Investment earnings are recorded as earned, since they are both
measurable and available.

Grant funds are considered to be earned to the extent of expenditures made under the provisions of the
grant. Accordingly, when such funds are received, they are recorded as deferred revenues until related
and authorized expenditures have been made. If balances have not been expended by the end of the
project period, grantors sometimes require the City to refund all or part of the unused amount.

Fund Accounting

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

1. The General Fund - The general fund is the City's primary operating fund. It accounts for all
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

2 The Debt Service Fund — The City accounts for resources accumulated and payments made

for principal and interest on long-term general obligation debt of governmental funds in a debt
service fund.

Proprietary Fund:

1. Public Works Fund - The City accounts for the sales and related costs of its water, sewer
utility operations, and sanitation in the Public Works Fund.
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Recreation Fund - The City accounts for golf course related assets and operations not
accounted for in the General Fund or the MPFC, component unit, in the Recreation Fund.

Assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources and net
position

In the government-wide financial statements in the fund financial statements, long-term debt
and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental
activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of Net Position. Bond
premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the

effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or
discount.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognized bond premiums and
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of
debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are
reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other
financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds
received, are reported as debt service expenditures.

Capital assets, which include land, buildings, furniture and equipment, are reported in the
applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial
statements. .Capital assets are defined by the City as assets with an initial individual cost of
more than $5,000 and estimated useful life in excess of two years. Such assets are
recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated
capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend assets lives are not capitalized. Major outlays for capital assets and
improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed.

Buildings, furniture and equipment of the City are depreciated using the straight line method
over the following estimated useful lives:

Assets Years
Water & Sewer Plant & Facilities 30-50
Buildings and Improvements 30
Furniture 7-10
Machinery and Equipment 5-7
Automotive Equipment 3-5

Pursuant to GASB Statement Number 34, an extended period of deferral is available before
the requirement to record and depreciate infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, bridges, and
similar items) acquired before the implementation date becomes effective. Therefore,
infrastructure assets acquired prior to October 1, 2001 have not yet been capitalized.

Vacation leave and sick leave is earned by each full-time employee. Vacation leave is earned
at the rate of 10 days per year for employees with less than ten years of service, 15 days
per year from ten to fifteen years of service and 20 days after fifteen years of service.
Vacation leave must be taken within one year after it is earned. Sick leave is earned at a
rate of 12 days per year but is not paid upon termination.

Beginning with fiscal year end September 30, 2011, the City implemented GASB Statement
No. 54, “Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions.” This Statement
provides more clearly defined fund balance categories to make the nature and extent of the
constraints placed on a government’s fund balances more transparent. The following
classifications describe the relative strength of the spending constraints:
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¢ Non-spendable fund balance — amounts that are not in non-spendable form (such as
inventory) or are required to be maintained intact.

¢ Restricted fund balance - amounts constrained to specific purposes by their
providers (such as grantors, bondholders, and higher levels of government), through
constitutional provisions, or by enabling legislation.

e Committed fund balance — amounts constrained to specific purposes by the City
itself, using its highest level of decision-making authority (i.e. City Council). To be
reported as committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the
City takes the same highest level action to remove or change the constraint.

e Assigned fund balance - amounts the City intends to use for a specific purpose.
Intent can be expressed by the City Council or by an official or body to which the
City Council delegates the authority.

e Unassigned fund balance — amounts that are available for any purpose. Positive
amounts are reported only in the general fund.

The City Council establishes (and modifies or rescinds) fund balance commitments by
passage of an ordinance. This is typically done through adoption and amendment of the
budget. A fund balance commitment is further indicated in the budget document as a
designation or commitment of the fund (such as for special incentives). Assigned fund
balance is established by the City Council through adoption or amendment of the budget as
intended for specific purpose (such as the purchase of fixed assets, construction, debt
service, or other purposes).

Implementation of GASB Accounting Standard:

The City has implemented GASB Statement NO. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflow
of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position as well as GASB Statement
No. 65, /tems Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities. Under GASB 63 and 65,
amounts previously reported as deferred charges as a part of total assets and deferred
amounts from refunded debt have been reported in a separate section as deferred outflows
of resources and amounts previously reported as deferred revenue as a part of total liabilities
have been reported in a separate section as deferred inflows of resources.

When the City incurs an expense for which it may use either restricted or unrestricted assets,
it uses the restricted assets first whenever they will have to be returned if they are not used.

The original budget is adopted by the City Council prior to the beginning of the fiscal year
through passage of an ordinance. The budget includes proposed expenditures and the means
of financing them.

Budgeted amounts for expenditures from the various funds may not exceed the beginning
balances of those funds plus the anticipated revenues for the fiscal year. The final amended
budget has been presented in this report. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at the end of
each year.

Pensions. For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources
and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information
about the Fiduciary Net Position of the Texas Municipal Retirement System (TMRS) and
additions to/deductions from TMRS’s Fiduciary Net Position have been determined on the
same basis as they are reported by TMRS. For this purpose, plan contributions are
recognized in the period that compensation is reported for the employee, which is when
contributions are legally due. Benefit payments and refunds are recognized when due and
payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

Other Post Employment Benefit (OPEB). For purposes of measuring the net OPEB liability,
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB, and OPEB
expense, information about the Fiduciary Net Position of the Texas Municipal Retirement
System (TMRS) Supplemental Death Benefits Fund (SDBF) and additions to/deductions from
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TMRS's Fiduciary Net Position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported
by TMRS. For purposes of calculating the total OPEB liability, the plan is considered to be
unfunded and therefore no assets are accumulated for OPEB.

10. The presentation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

NOTE ll. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS

A.

Deposits and Investments

The funds of the City must be deposited and invested under the terms of a contract, contents of which
are set out in the Depository Contract Law. The depository bank places approved pledged securities for
safekeeping and trust with the City's agent bank in an amount sufficient to protect City funds on a day-
to-day basis during the period of the contract. The pledge of approved securities is waived only to the

extent of the depository bank's dollar amount of Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC")
insurance.

At September 30, 2018, the carrying amount of the City's deposits was $710,779 and the bank balance
was $709,362. The City's cash deposits held at September 30, 2018 and during the year ended
September 30, 2018 were entirely covered by FDIC insurance or by pledged collateral held by the City's
agent bank in the City's name.

The Public Funds Investment Act (Government Code Chapter 2256) contains specific provisions in the
areas of investment practices, management reports and establishment of appropriate policies. Among
other things, it requires the City to adopt, implement, and publicize an investment policy. That policy
must address the following areas: (1) safety of principal and liquidity, (2) portfolio diversification, (3)
allowable investments, (4) acceptable risk levels, (5) expected rates of return, (6) maximum allowable
stated maturity of portfolio investments, (7) maximum average dollar-weighted maturity allowed based
on the stated maturity date for the portfolio, (8) investment staff quality and capabilities, (9) and bid
solicitation preferences for certificates of deposit. Statutes authorize the City to invest in (1) obligations
of the U.S. Treasury, certain U.S. agencies, and the State of Texas; (2) certificates of deposit, (3) certain
municipal securities, (4) money market savings accounts, (5) repurchase agreements, (6) bankers
acceptances, (7) mutual funds, (8) investment pools, (9) guaranteed investment contracts, (10) and
common trust funds. The Act also requires the City to have independent auditors perform test
procedures related to investment practices as provided by the Act. The City is in substantial compliance
with the requirements of the Act and with local policies.

The City's temporary investments at September 30, 2018, are shown below:

Carrying Market FDIC Pledged
Name Amount Value Coverage Securities
Certificates of Deposit -
Governmental Activities:
First State Bank of Central Texas $192,307 $192,307 -0- $192,307
Business-Type Activities:
First State Bank of Central Texas $202,380 $202,380 -0- $202,380

Policies Governing Deposits and Investments

In compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act, the City has adopted a deposit and investment
policy. That policy does address the following risks:

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits: This is the risk that in the event of bank failure, the City's deposits may
not be returned to it. The City was not exposed to custodial credit risk since its deposits at year-end
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were covered by depository insurance or by pledged collateral held by the City's agent bank in the City's
name.

Custodial Credit Risk - Investments: This is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty,
the City will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in the

possession of an outside party. The City's investments (certificates of deposit) were secured by FDIC
insurance and pledged securities.

Other Credit Risk: There is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its
obligations. At September 30, 2018, the City was not exposed to concentration of credit risk, interest
rate risk or foreign currency risk.

Property Taxes

Property taxes are levied by October 1 and are delinquent if not paid before February 1 of the year
following the year in which imposed. On January 1 of each year, a tax lien attaches to the property to
secure the payment of all taxes, penalties and interest ultimately imposed. Property tax revenues are
considered available when they become due or past due and receivable within the current period.

The City contracted with the Burnet County Appraisal District for the appraisal and collection of taxes.
For the 2017 tax roll, the assessed valuation was $232,609,549. The tax rate was $.1638 for
maintenance and operations and $.1512 for interest and sinking. The total tax rate was $.315 per $100
valuation.

Land, Structures and Equipment-Enterprise Funds

A summary of changes in fixed assets for the enterprise funds appears below:

Balance Balance

10/1/17 Additions Deletions 9/30/18
Land 3 42,334 $ $ $ 42,334
Infrastructure 6,219,357 67,382 6,295 6,280,444
Buildings 411,659 4,800 416,459
Improvements 343,281 343,281
Machinery and Equipment 677,835 274,550 952,385
Construction in Progress 57,414 57,414
Totals $ 7,694,466 $ 404,146 $ 6,295 $ 8,092,317
Accumulated Depreciation (3,827,742) (235,175) 902 (4,062,015)
Fixed Assets, Net 3 3,866,724 $ 168,971 $ 7,197 $ 4,030,302

Capital Asset Activity

Capital asset activity for the City for the year ended September 30, 2018, was as follows:
Primary Government

Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Retirements Balance
Governmental Activities:
Land $ 1,851,301 §$ $ $ 1,851,301
Buildings 1,201,683 1,201,683
Improvements 205,724 205,724
Machinery and Equipment 170,908 170,908
Construction in Progress - - - -
Totals 3,429,616 - - 3,429,616
Accumulated Depreciation (623,989) (57,857) (681,846)
Capital Assets, Net $ 2,805,627 $ (57,857) $ - $ 2,747,770
27
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Depreciation expense was charged to
governmental functions a follows:
General Government

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities

$
$

(57,857)
(57,857)

A summary of changes in long-term debt for the year ended September 30, 2018 follows:

Amounts Amounts Amounts
Interest Original Interest Outstanding Outstanding Due in
Description Rate Issue Paid 10/1117 Additions Deletions 9/30/18 One Year
Governmental Activities:
Bonds Payable
General Obligation
Refunding Bond - Series 2013 2.05% $ 3,340,000 $ 49,404 $ 2,410,000 $ $ (385,000) $ 2,025,000 $ 390,000

Compensated Absences N/A N/A N/A 8,780 12,945 21,725 N/A

Total $ 3,340,000 $ 49,404 $ 2,418,780 $ 12,945 § (385,000) $ 2,046,725 $ 390,000

Amounts Amounts Amounts
Interest Original Interest Outstanding Outstanding Due in
Description Rate Issue Paid 1011117 Additions Deletions 9/30/18 One Year

Business-Type Activities:
Other Long-Term Debt
Note Payable
Meadowlakes POA 2.25% $ 223,112 $ 3,686 $ 147,854 $ $ (44,350) $ 103,504 $ 45,357
Meadowlakes POA 2.25% 50,000 773 19,026 (10,241) 8,785 8,785
First Security State Bank 3.97% 197,001 2,943 197,001 (10,501) 186,500 47,064
Compensated Absences N/A N/A N/A 20,864 3,708 24,572 N/A

Total $ 470,113 $ 7.302 $ 187,744 $ 200,709 $ (65,092) $ 323,361 ¢ 101,206
F. Revenue Bonds and Certificates of Obligation

The City issued $1,225,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2008 for the purpose of
providing funds to refund the outstanding Revenue Notes, Series 2001 ($1,210,000). These bonds
were called and were redeemed on March 12, 2008 by depositing $1,220,000 into an escrow account.
The Series 2001 notes have been defeased and removed as a liability of the City. The Series 2008
bonds mature on March 1, in each of the years 2009 through 2013, bearing interest at 3.5%. The
financial gain on these refunding bonds is $66,028 and the economic gain is $71,180.

The City issued $3,600,000 Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation — Series 2008 for
purchase of real property (golf course) and repair, rehabilitation and renovation of such real property. The
Certificates were issued at an interest rate of 4.8%. The Certificates are payable from and secured by an
ad valorem tax levied on all taxable property in the City and further secured by and payable from a first
lien on and pledge of the Net Revenues of the System.

The City issued $3,340,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2013 for the purpose of
providing funds to refund part of the outstanding Combination Tax & Revenue Certificates of Obligation
Bonds, Series 2008. The refunded bonds consist of $2,940,000 of Series 2008 bonds. These bonds
were called and were redeemed on July 18, 2013 by depositing $2,915,665 into an escrow account.
The portions of the Series 2008 bonds have been defeased and have been removed as a liability of the
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City. The General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2013 mature on September 1, in each year of the
years 2013 through 2023, bearing interest at 2.050%. The financial gain on these refunding bonds was
$179,029 and the economic gain was $163,435.

Debt service requirements are as follows:

Governmental Activities:

Year Ended Bonds Payable

September 30 Principal Interest Total
2019 $ 390,000 $ 41,513 $ 431,513
2020 395,000 33,517 428,517
2021 405,000 25,420 430,420
2022 415,000 17,117 432,117
2023 420,000 8,610 428,610

$ 2,025,000 $ 126,177 § 2,151,177

Capital Lease

On February 20, 2018 the City entered into a capital lease purchase agreement in the amount of
$197,001 with Government Capital Corporation for the purchase of a fleet of golf carts. The capital
lease is payable in (16) quarterly payments in the amount of $13,443 (including interest at 3.97%).
Government Capital Corporation sold the capital lease to First Security State Bank.

On July 29, 2014 the City’s component unit, Meadowlakes Public Facility Corporation, entered into a
capital lease-purchase agreement with Meadowlakes Property Owners Association for the purchase of a
4wd Diesel Tractor and a Trimax Snake Mowing attachment. The capital lease is payable in (60)
monthly payments of $881.87 (including interest at 2.25%). As of October 1, 2016 the component unit
ceased to operate and the City assumed the debt.

On October 1, 2015 the City entered into a capital lease-purchase agreement with Meadowlakes
Property Owners Association for the purchase of equipment. The capital lease is payable in (20)
quarterly payment of $11,826 (including interest at 2.25%).

A summary of the future minimum lease payments under the lease along with the present value of the
minimum lease payments as of September 30, 2018 follows:

Year Ended

September 30
2019 $ 109,971
2020 101,078
2021 65,601
2022 40,332

Total Minimum Lease Payments $ 316,982
Less Amount Representing Interest 18,193
Present Value of Lease Payments $ 298,789

Retirement Plan

The City joined the Texas Municipal Retirement System on March 1, 2007 upon the annexation of the
Meadowlakes Municipal Utility District.

Plan Description
The City of Meadowlakes, Texas participates as one of 883 plans in the nontraditional, joint contributory,
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hybrid defined benefit pension plan administered by the Texas Municipal Retirement System (TMRS).
TMRS is an agency created by the State of Texas and administered in accordance with the TMRS Act,
Subtitle G, Title 8, Texas Government Code (the TMRS Act) as an agent multiple-employer retirement
system for municipal employees in the State of Texas. The TMRS Act places the general administration
and management of the System with a six-member Board of Trustees. Although the Governor, with the
advice and consent of the Senate, appoints the Board, TMRS is not fiscally dependent on the State of
Texas. TMRS's defined benefit pension plan is a tax-qualified plan under Section 401 (a) of the Internal
Revenue Code. TMRS issues a publicly available comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) that can
be obtained at www.tmrs.com.

All eligible employees of the city are required to participate in TMRS.

Benefits Provided
TMRS provides retirement, disability, and death benefits. Benefit provisions are adopted by the governing
body of the city, within the options available in the state statutes governing TMRS.

At retirement, the benefit is calculated as if the sum of the employee's contributions, with interest, and
the city-financed monetary credits with interest were used to purchase an annuity. Members may choose
to receive their retirement benefit in one of seven payments options. Members may also choose to
receive a portion of their benefit as a Partial Lump Sum Distribution in an amount equal to 12, 24, or 36
monthly payments, which cannot exceed 75% of the member's deposits and interest.

The plan provisions are adopted by the governing body of the City, within the options available in the
state statutes governing TMRS. Plan provisions for the City were as follows:

Plan Year Plan Year
2016 2017

Deposit Rate: 7% 7%
Matching Ratio (City to Employee): 1 to1 1 to1
Years required for vesting 5 yrs 5 yrs
Service retirement eligibility (expressed as age/years of service)60/5, 0/20 60/5, 0/20
Updated Service Credit 0% 0%
Annuity Increase (to retirees) 0% of CPI 0% of CPI

Employees covered by benefit terms.
At the December 31, 2017 valuation and measurement date, the following employees were covered by
the benefit terms:

Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefits 1
Inactive employees entitled to but not yet receiving benefits 9
Active employees 19

29

Contributions

The contribution rates for employees in TMRS are either 5%, 6%, or 7% of employee gross earnings,
and the city matching percentages are either 100%, 150%, or 200%, both as adopted by the governing
body of the city. Under the state law governing TMRS, the contribution rate for each city is determined
annually by the actuary, using the Entry Age Normal (EAN) actuarial cost method. The actuarially
determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the cost of benefits earned by employees
during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability.

Employees for the City of Meadowlakes, Texas were required to contribute 7% of their annual gross
earnings during the fiscal year. The contribution rates for the City of Meadowlakes, Texas were 2.28%
and 2.34 in calendar years 2017 and 2018, respectively. The city's contributions to TMRS for the year
ended September 30, 2018, were $17,521, and were equal to the required contributions.
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Net Pension Asset

The city's Net Pension Asset (NPA) was measured as of December 31, 2017, and the Total Pension

Asset (TPA) used to calculate the Net Pension Asset was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that
date.

Actuarial assumptions:

The Total Pension Asset in the December 31, 2017 actuarial valuation was determined using the
following actuarial assumptions:

Inflation 2.5% per year
Overall payroll growth 3.0% per year
Investment Rate of Return 6.75%, net of pension plan investment expense, including inflation

Salary increases were based on a service-related table. Mortality rates for active members, retirees, and
beneficiaries were based on the gender-distinct RP2000 Combined Healthy Mortality Table, with male
rates multiplied by 109% and female rates multiplied by 103%. Based on the size of the city, rates are
multiplied by a factor of 95%. The rates are projected on a fully generational basis by scale BB to
account for future mortality improvements. For disabled annuitants, the gender-distinct RP2000
Combined Healthy Mortality Tables with Blue Collar Adjustments are used with male rates multiplied by
109% and female rates multiplied by 103% with a 3 year set-forward for both males and females. In
addition, a 3% minimum mortality rate will be applied to reflect the impairment for younger members
who become disabled. The rates are projected on a fully generational basis by scale BB to account for
future mortality improvements subject to the 3% floor.

Actuarial assumptions used in the December 31, 2017, valuation were based on the results of actuarial
experience studies. The experience study in TMRS was for the period December 31, 2010 through
December 31, 2014, first used in the December 31, 2015 valuation. Healthy post-retirement mortality
rates and annuity purchase rates were updated based on a Mortality Experience Investigation Study
covering 2009 through 2011, and dated December 31, 2013. These assumptions were first used in the
December 31, 2013 valuation, along with a change to the Entry Age Normal (EAN) actuarial cost
method. Assumptions are reviewed annually. No additional changes were made for the 2017 valuation.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments is 6.75%. The pension plan's policy
in regard to the allocation of invested assets is established and may be amended by the TMRS Board of
Trustees. Plan assets are managed on a total return basis with an emphasis on both capital appreciation

as well as the production of income, in order to satisfy the short-term and long-term funding needs of
TMRS.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block
method in which best estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of
pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges
are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real
rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. The target
allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class
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Long-Term

Expected Real

Target Rate of Return

Asset Class Allocation (Arithmetic)
Domestic Equity 17.5% 4.55%
International Equity 17.5% 6.10%
Core Fixed Income 10.0% 1.00%
Non-Core Fixed Income 20.0% 3.65%
Real Return 10.0% 4.03%
Real Estate 10.0% 5.00%
Absolute Return 10.0% 4.00%
Private Equity 5.0% 8.00%
Total 100.0%

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the Total Pension Liability was 6.75%. The projection of cash flows
used to determine the discount rate assumed that employee and employer contributions will be made at
the rates specified in statute. Based on that assumption, the pension plan's Fiduciary Net Position was
projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current active and inactive
employees. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to
all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the Total Pension Liability.

Increase/(Decrease)

Total Pension Fiduciary Net Pension
Liability Net Position Liability/(Asset)
(a) (b) (a)-(b)
Balances as of December 31, 2016 $ 456,118 470,581 $ (14,463)
Changes for the year:
Service cost 72,461 72,461
Interest 32,346 32,346
Changes of Benefit Terms -
Difference between Expected and Actual
Experience (5,442) (5,442)
Changes in Assumptions - -
Contributions - Employer 17,576 (17,576)
Contributions - Employee 53,961 (63,961)
Net investment income 63,291 (63,291)
Benefit Payments, Including Refunds of
Employee Contributions (26,289) (26,289) -
Administrative Expense (338) 338
Other Changes (18) 18
Net Changes 73,076 108,183 (35,107)
Balances as of December 31,2017 $ 529,194 578,764 $ (49,570)
32
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Sensitivity of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate

The following presents the net pension liability of the City, calculated using the discount rate of 6.75%,
as well as what the City's net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is
1-percentage-point lower (5.75%) or 1-percentage-point higher (7.75%) than the current rate:

1% Decrease Current Single Rate 1% Increase
5.75% Assumption 6.75% 7.75%
$ 31,895 $ (49,570) $(115,751)

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position
Detailed information about the pension plan's Fiduciary Net Position is available in a separately-issued
TMRS financial report. That report may be obtained on the Internet at www.tmrs.com.

Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to
Pensions

For the year ended September 30, 2018, the City recognized pension expense of $13,734,

At September 30, 2018 the City reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Inflows Deferred Outflows

of Resources of Resources
Differences between expected and actual experience $ 29,366 $ 8,912
Changes of assumptions - 6,322
Net difference between projected and actual earnings 25,222 11,502
Contributions made subsequent to measurement date - 12,617
Total $ 54,588 $ 39,353

$12,617 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from contributions
subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability for the
year ending September 30, 2018. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows and inflows of
resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year ended December 31:

2018 $ (5,603)
2019 (1,210)
2020 (13,618)
2021 (7,389)
2022 (32)
Thereafter -
Total $ (27,852)

Defined Other Post-Employment Benefit Plan

Benefit Plan Description. Texas Municipal Retirement System (“TMRS”) administers a defined benefit
group-term insurance plan known as the Supplemental Death Benefits Fund (“SDBF”). The plan is a
single employer defined benefit group life insurance plan. This is a voluntary program in which
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participating member cities may elect, by ordinance, to provide group-term life insurance coverage for
their active members, including or not including retirees. The death benefit for active employees
provides a lump-sum payment approximately equal to the employee’s annual salary (calculated based
on the employee’s actual earnings, for the 12-month period preceding the month of death). The death
benefit for retirees is considered an other postemployment benefit (“OPEB”) and is a fixed amount of
$7,500. As the SDBF covers both active and retiree participants, with no segregation of assets, the
SDBF is considered to be an unfunded OPEB plan (i.e. no assets are accumulated). The City may
terminate coverage under and discontinue participation in the SDBF by adopting an ordinance before
November 1 of any year to be effective the following January 1.

The member city contributes to the SDBF at a contractually required rate as determined by an annual
actuarial valuation. The rate is equal to the cost of providing one-year term life insurance. The
funding policy for the SDBF program is to assure that adequate resources are available to meet all
death benefit payments for the upcoming year. The intent is not to pre-fund retiree term life insurance
during employees’ entire careers.

All eligible employees of the city are required to participate in the SDBF.

The City’s contributions to the TMRS SDBF for the year ended 2018, 2017 and 2016 were $1,218,
$1,226 and $1,197 respectively, which equaled the required contributions each year.

Employees covered by benefit terms.

At the December 31, 2017 valuation and measurement date, the following employees were covered
by benefit terms:

Inactive employees currently receiving benefits 1
Inactive employees entitled to but not yet receiving benefits 1
Active employees 17
Total 19

Total OPEB Liability
The City’s Total OPEB Liability (TOL) was measured as of December 31, 2017 and was determined by
an actuarial valuation as of that date.

Actuarial assumptions:

The TOL in the December 31, 2017 actuarial valuation was determined using the following actuarial
assumptions:

Inflation 2.50%

Salary Increases 3.50% to 10.5% including inflation

Discount rate* 3.31%

Retirees' share of benefit-related costs $0

Administrative expenses Al administrative expenses are paid through the Pension Trust and accounted for

under reporting requirements under GASB Statement No. 68.

Mortality rates - service retirees RP2000 Combined Mortality Table with Blue Collar Adjustment with male rates
multiplied by 109% and female rates multiplied by 103% and projected on a fully
generational basis with scale BB,

Mortality rates - disabled retirees RP2000 Combined Mortality Table with Blue Collar Adjustment with male rates
multiplied by 109% and female rates multiplied by 103% with a 3 year set-
forward for both males and females. The rates are projected on a fully
generational basis with scale BB to account for future mortality improvements
subject to the 3% floor.

*The discount rate was based on the Fidelity Index's "20-Year Municipal GO AA Index" rate as

of December 31, 2017,
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These actuarial assumptions were developed primarily from the actuarial investigation of the
experience of TMRS over the four year period from December 31, 2010 to December 31, 2014.
They were adopted in 2015 and first used in the December 31, 2015 actuarial valuation. The post-
retirement mortality assumption for healthy annuitants and Annuity Purchase Rate (APRs) are based
on the Mortality Experience Investigation Study covering 2009 through 2011 and dated December
31, 2013.

Discount Rate

Because the Supplemental Death Benefits Fund is considered an unfunded trust under GASB
Statement No. 75, the relevant discount rate for calculating the Total OPEB Liability is based on the
Fidelity Index’s “20-Year Municipal GO AA Index” rate as of the measurement date.

Covered Payroll $ 770,865
Total OPEB Liability - beginning of year $ 10,228
Changes for the year
Service Cost 2,158
Interest on Total OPEB Liability 427

Changes of benefit terms -
Differences between expected and actual experience -

Changes in assumptions or other inputs 1,437
Benefit Payments ** =
Net changes 4,022
Total OPEB Liability - end of year $ 14,250
Total OPEB Liability as a Percentage of Covered Payroll 1.85%

**Due to the SDBF being considered an unfunded OPEB plan under GASB 75,
benefit payments are treated as being equal to the employer's yearly
contributions for retirees.

Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to changes in the discount rate

The following presents the Total OPEB Liability of the City, calculated using the discount rate of
3.31%, as well as what the City’s Total OPEB Liability would be if it were calculated using a discount

rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (2.31%) or 1-percentage-point higher (4.31%) than the current
rate:

1% Decrease Current Discount Rate 1% Increase
(2.31%) (3.31%) (4.31%)
$ 18,168 $ 14,250 $ 11,414

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources

For the year ended September 30, 2018, the City recognized OPEB expense of $2,791

At September 30, 2018, the City reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to OPEB from the following sources:

Deferred (Inflows) of Deferred Outflows
Resources of Resources
Differences between expected and actual experience $ -1 $ -
Changes in assumptions and other inputs 1,231
Contributions made subsequent to measurement date 917
Total (excluding contributions made subsequent to
measurement date) $ -l ¢ 2,148

$917 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB resulting from contributions
subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the Total OPEB liability for
the year ending September 30, 2018. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows and inflows of
resources related to OPEB will be recognized in OPEB expense as follows:
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J.

Year ended December 31:

2018 $ 206
2019 206
2020 206
2021 206
2022 206
Thereafter 201
Total $ 1,231

Interfund Transfers

During the year ended September 30, 2018, the City's transfers between funds consisted of:

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount
General Fund Recreation Fund $ 38,960
General Fund Utility Fund 2,763
Utility Fund Recreation Fund 2,669

Total $ 44,392

Transfers Transfers
In Out
General Fund $ 143,500 $ 60,000
Debt Service Fund 82,500
Enterprise Funds:

Utility Fund 500 288,000

Recreation Fund 152,500 31,000

Totals $ 379,000 $ 379,000

Employee Insurance Benefits

All regular full time employees of the City are eligible for coverage under the group hospitalization,
medical and life insurance program provided by the City through the TML Intergovernmental Benefits
Pool. The City pays the premium for eligible employees and employees, at their option, may authorize
payroll withholdings to pay premiums for eligible family members.

Cash Flows Statement - Supplemental Disclosures

Since the City is tax exempt no income tax was paid in 2017 and 2018. The City paid interest in the
amount of $4,526 in 2017 and $6,239 in 2018.

Excess of Expenditures over Appropriations

Expenditures in the General Fund budget line item functions Ordinance Enforcement/Public Safety and
Municipal Court exceeded appropriations. Expenditures in total did not exceeded appropriations.

Risk Management

The City's risk management program includes coverage for property, general liability, automobile liability,
public officials' liability and employee dishonesty bonds. The City participates in the Texas Municipal
League joint self-insurance fund, which is a public entity risk pool. The premiums paid to TML result in
the transfer of risk to the pool.
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Prior Period Adjustment

During the fiscal year 2018, the City adopted GASB Statement No. 75 for Other Post Employment
Benefits. Under GASB Statement No. 75 the District must report their Net OPEB Liability of the TMRS
(Texas Municipal Retirement System) Supplemental Death Benefit Fund. Adoption of GASB Statement
No. 75 required a prior period adjustment in the governmental activities of ($3,273) and ($6,955) in the
business-type activities. The restated beginning net position of the governmental activities is $831,723
and in the business-type activities is $4,244,732.

Subsequent Event

The City has evaluated subsequent events through February 15, 2019, the date which the financial
statements were available to be issued. The City is not aware of any subsequent events that materially
impact the financial statements.
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CITY OF MEADOWLAKES, TEXAS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

EXHIBIT G-1

Actual Variance With
Amounts Final Budget
Budgeted Amaounts (GAAP BASIS)  Positive or
Original Final (Negative)
REVENUES:
Taxes:
Property Taxes $ 381,000 $ 381,000 $ 382,535 1,535
Franchise Tax 66,300 66,300 56,264 (10,036)
Other Taxes 1,300 1,300 1,428 128
Licenses and Permits 5,450 5,450 6,550 1,100
Fines 4,500 4,500 11,184 6,684
Investment Earnings 600 600 2,958 2,358
Other Revenue 4,500 4,500 4,653 153
Total Revenues 463,650 463,650 465,572 1,922
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General Government 420,600 420,100 401,870 18,230
BCAD 12,700 13,200 12,203 997
Ordinance Enforcement/Public Safety 99,610 99,610 112,137 (12,527)
Traffic Control 37,700 37,700 29,842 7,858
Municipal Court 11,500 11,500 14,980 (3,480)
Animal Control 1,540 1,540 1,540 E
Total Expenditures 583,650 583,650 572,572 11,078
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) (120,000) (120,000) (107,000) 13,000
Expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfers In 144,000 144,000 143,500 (500)
Transfers Out (Use) (125,500) (125,500) (60,000) 65,500
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 18,500 18,500 83,500 65,000
Net Change (101,500) (101,500) (23,500) 78,000
Fund Balance - October 1 (Beginning) 411,612 411,612 411,612 3
Fund Balance - September 30 (Ending) $ 310,112 $ 310,112 § 388,112 §$ 78,000

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF MEADOWLAKES, TEXAS
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN NET PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS
TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT SYSTEM

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

EXHIBIT G-2

A. Total Pension Liability

Service Cost

Interest (on the Total Pension Liability)

Changes of Benefit Terms

Difference between Expected and Actual Experience
Changes of Assumptions

Benefit Payments, including refunds of employee contributions

Net change in Total Pension Liability
Total Pension Liability - Beginning

Total Pension Liability - Ending
B. Total Fiduciary Net Position

Contributions - Employer

Contriubtions - Employee

Net Investment Income

Benefit Payments, including refunds of employee contributions
Administrative Expense

Other

Net Change in Plan Fiduciary Net Position
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Beginning

Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Ending
C. Net Pension Liability

D. Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage of Total
Pension Liability

E. Covered Payroll

F. Net Pension Liability as a Percentage of Covered Payroll

FY 2018 FY 2017 FY 2016 FY 2015

Plan Year 2017 Plan Year 2016 Plan Year 2015 Plan Year 2014
72,461 $ 73,961 $ 48,690 $ 40,640
32,346 29,666 24,109 22,277
-0- s 0 0=
(5,442) (33,198) 22,217 (26,644)
-0- -0- 15,757 -0-
(26,289) (33,655) (22,995) (5,259)
73,076 $ 36,774 $ 87,778 § 31,014
456,118 419,344 331,566 300,552
529,194 $ 456,118 § 419,344 $ 331,566
17,576 $ 10,383 § 8033 § 5.2
53,961 55,910 38,512 32,651
63,291 27,644 571 19,188
(26,289) (33,655) (22,995) (5,259)
(338) (313) (348) (200)
17 (17) (17) (16)
108,183 § 59952 § 23,755 § 51,635
470,581 410,629 386,874 335,239
578,764 $ 470,581 $ 410,629 $ 386,874
(49,570) $ (14,463) $ 8,715 $ (55,308)
109.37% 103.17% 97.92% 116.68%
770,865 $ 798,720 $ 550,170 $ 466,448
(6.43%) (1.81%) 1.58% (11.86%)

Note: GASB 68, Paragraph 46, a and b requires that the data in this schedule be presented for the time period covered by the measurement

date rather than the governmental entity's current fiscal year.

Note: Only four years of data are presented in accordance with GASBS #68, paragraph 138. "The information for all periods for the 10-year
schedules that are required to be presented as required supplementary information may not be available initially. In these cases, during the

transition period, that information should be presented for as many years as are available. The schedules should not include information that
is not measured in accordance with the requirements of this Statement."
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CITY OF MEADOWLAKES, TEXAS EXHIBIT G-3
SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS
TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT SYSTEM

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2018
2018 2017 2016 2015

Actuarially Determined Contribution $ 17,521 § 14,942 $ 11,087 § 6,391
Contributions in Relation to the Actuarially Determined 17,521 14,942 11,087 6,391
Contributions

Contribution Deficiency (Excess) § 0-§ 43 0-8 0-
Covered Payroll $ 754,262 $ 743,196 $ 826,357 $ 466,573
Contributions as a Percentage of Covered Payroll 2.30% 2.01% 1.35% 1.37%

Note: GASB 68, Paragraph 81 requires that the data in this schedule be presented as of the governmental entity's respective fiscal years as
opposed to the time periods covered by the measurement dates ending December 31 for the respective fiscal years.

Note: In accordance with GASB 68, Paragraph 138, the years of data presented this reporting period are those for which data is available.
"The information for all periods for the 10-year schedules that are required to be presented as required supplementary information may not be
available initially. In these cases, during the transition period, that information should be presented for as many years as are available. The
schedules should not include information that is not measured in accordance with the requirements of this Statement."
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CITY OF MEADOWLAKES, TEXAS
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Valuation Date:

Notes Actuarially determined contribution rates are calculated as of December 31,
and become effective in January 13 months later.

Methods and assumptions used to determine contribution rates:

Actuarial Cost Entry Age Normal
Method
Amortization Level Percentage of Payroll, Closed
Method
Remaining
Amortization
Period 25 years
Asset Valuation 10 Year smoothed market; 15% soft corridor
Method
Inflation 2.5%
Salary Increases 3.5% to 10.5% including inflation

Investment Rate

of Return 6.75%

Retirement Age Experience-based tables of rates that are specific to the City’s plan of benefits. Last
updated for the 2015 valuation pursuant to an experience study of the period 2010-
2014

Mortality RP-2000 Combined Mortality Table with Blue Collar Adjustment with male rates

multiplied by 109% and female rates multiplied by 103% and projected on a fully
generational basis with scale BB

Other Information:

Notes There were no benefit changes during the year.
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CITY OF MEADOWLAKES, TEXAS

EXHIBIT G-4

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE TOTAL OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS

TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT SYSTEM
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Total OPEB Liability

Service Cost

Interest on the Total OPEB Liability

Changes of Benefit Terms

Difference between Expected and Actual Experience
Changes of Assumptions

Benefit Payments*

Net change in Total OPEB Liability

Total OPEB Liability - Beginning

Total OPEB Liability - Ending

Covered Payroll

Total OPEB Liability as a Percentage of Covered Payroll

FY 2018

Plan Year 2017

$ 2,158

427

1,437

-0-

4,022

10,228

$ 14,250

$ 770,865

1.85%

*The Supplemental Death Benefit Fund is considered to be an unfunded OPEB plan under GASB 75. Because of this benefit

ayments are treated as being equal to the employer's yearly contributions for retirees.
p geq ployers yearly

Note: GASB Codification, Vol. 2, P52.139 states that the information on this schedule should be determined as of the

measurement date of the plan.

As required by GASB 75, this schedule will be built prospectively as the information becomes available until 10 years of

information is presented.
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CITY OF MEADOWLAKES, TEXAS
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE
TOTAL OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS

Valuation Date:

SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Notes Actuarially determined contribution rates are calculated as of December 31,
And become effective in January 13 months later.

Methods and assumptions used to determine contribution rates:

Inflation
Salary increases

Actuarial Cost Method:
Valuation of Assets:

Retirees’ share of benefit-related costs
Administrative expenses

Mortality rates — service retirees

Mortality rates — disabled retirees

Discount Rate

Supplemental Death Benefit

Other Information:

2.5%

Salary increases are assumed to occur once a year, on
January 1. Therefore, the pay used for the period year
following the valuation date is equal to the reported pay

for the prior year, increased by the salary increase assumption.
Salaries are assumed to increase by 3.50% to 10.5% including
inflation

Entry Age Normal

For purposes of calculating the Total OPEB Liability,

The plan is considered to be unfunded and therefore no

assets are accumulated for OPEB.

$0

All administrative expenses are paid through the Pension

Trust and accounted for under reporting requirements under
GASB Statement No. 68.

RP2000 Combined Mortality Table with Blue Collar
Adjustment with male rates multiplied by 109% and

female rates multiplied by 103% and projected on a fully
generational basis with scale BB.

RP2000 Combined Mortality Table with Blue Collar
Adjustment with male rates multiplied by 109% and female
rates multiplied by 103% with a 3 year set-forward for both
males and females. The rates are projected on a fully
generational basis with scale BB to account for future
mortality improvements subject to the 3% floor.

Because the Supplemental Death Benefits Fund is considered
an unfunded trust under GASB Statement No. 75, the
relevant discount rate for calculating the Total OPEB Liability
is based on the Fidelity Index's “20-Year Municipal GO AA
Index” rate as of the measurement date. Discount rate is
3.31%.

The contribution rate for the Supplemental Death Benefit (SDB)
Is equal to the expected benefit payments during the upcoming
year divided by the annualized pay of current active members
and is calculated separately for actives and retirees. Due to
the significant reserve in the Supplemental Death Fund, the
SDB rate for retiree coverage is currently only one-third of the
total term cost.

Notes There were no benefit changes during the year
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NEFFENDORF & KNoPP, P.C.

Certified Public Accountants

P.O. BOX 874 - 736 S. WASHINGTON ST.
FREDERICKSBURG, TEXAS 78624-0874

(830) 997-3348
MEMBER FAX: (830) 997-3333 MEMBER
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF email: info@nkpccpa.com TEXAS SOCIETY OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

February 15, 2019

Honorable Mayor and Aldermen
City of Meadowlakes, Texas
Meadowlakes, TX 78654

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Meadowlakes, Texas for the year
ended September 30, 2018. Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our
responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards (and, if applicable, Government Auditing
Standards and the Uniform Guidance), as well as certain information related to the planned scope and
timing of our audit. We have communicated such information in our letter to you dated October 31, 2017.
Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the following information related to our
audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by the City of Meadowlakes, Texas are described in Note 1 to the financial
statements. GASB Statement No. 75 Accounting and Financial Reporting for Post-Employment Benefits
Other Than Pensions was adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during the year
ended September 30, 2018. We noted no transactions entered into by the governmental unit during the
year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been
recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about
future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the
financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly
from those expected.

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial
statement users. The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit.
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Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the
audit, other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of
management. Management has corrected all such misstatements. In addition, none of the misstatements
detected as a result of audit procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually or
in the aggregate, to each opinion unit's financial statements taken as a whole.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or

the auditor's report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our
audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated February 15, 2019.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of
an accounting principle to the governmental unit's financial statements or a determination of the type of
auditor's opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the
consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our
knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the governmental unit's auditors. However,
these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were
not a condition to our retention.

Other Matters

We applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information (RSI) that supplements the
basic financial statements. Our procedures consisted of inquiries of management regarding the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to
our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic
financial statements. We did not audit the RSI and do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on
the RSI.

Recommendations

Bank Reconciliations

Immaterial old outstanding items were noted during the audit of the bank reconciliations. We recommend the
items be researched and cleared.

The bank reconciliations did not agree with the general ledger accounts. This was due to transactions
entered after the reconciliations were prepared. We recommend the City not prepare the bank
reconciliations until all the transactions have been recorded and to make sure the reconciliations agree with
the general ledger accounts.

Accounts Receivable Public Works Fund

The accounts receivable subsidiary ledger in the Public Works Fund did not agree with the general ledger
account. We recommend the City reconcile the subsidiary ledger to the general ledger at year end.
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Restriction on Use

This information is intended solely for the use of the City Council and management of City of Meadowlakes
and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

N ofdind +Konrpp, be

NEFFENDORF & KNOPP, P.C.
Fredericksburg, Texas
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City of Meadowlakes

Mayor and Council Communication

‘COUNCIL ACTION: Agenda Item #7-B

DATE: March 12,2019 REFERENCE: Resolution 2019-04-Regional
Flood Assessment Committee

Council Meeting Date: March 19t, 2019

AGENDA ITEM: Agenda Item #7-B — Resolution 2019-04-Regional Flood Assessment
Committee

FROM: Johnnie Thompson, City Manager

SUBJECT:

Mr. Mark Bentley addressed the Council last month regarding the ad hock committee that was
formed after the October 2018 flood event consisting of many lakefront property owners in
Meadowlakes. The primary purpose of this committee was to organize a cleanup for the vast
amount of debris left from the October 2018 flood and to bring attention to the damage caused
to their properties and the long-term effect of the considerable amount of sediments deposited
adjacent to their properties and in Lake Marble Falls in general.

Last month, upon the recommendation of this committee and staff, the City agreed to join the
Central Texas Water Coalition. The Coalition has been instrumental in protecting the waters of
the Highland Lakes from unnecessary waste during recent droughts. The Coalition has agreed
to take on the challenge of assisting with the organization of a regional flood assessment
committee made up of governmental entities within Burnet and Llano Counties. This
committee is just in its infancy, and it is hoped that the vast majority of the communities along
the Highland Lakes will participate in its formation.

Resolution 2019-04 provides for the City participation in the regional committee and the
appointment of Mr. Mark Bentley as our representative. It is my understanding that similar
action will be requested of the various entities in Burnet and Llano Counties in the coming
weeks.

RECOMMENDATION:

| would recommend the adoption of Resolution 2019-04.
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City of Meadowlakes

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2019-04
March 19, 2019

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY OF MEADOWLAKES, BURNET COUNTY,
TEXAS, AGREEING TO PARTICIPATE IN A REGIONAL FLOOD
ASSESSMENT COMMITTEE OF VARIOUS LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL
ENTITIES IN BURNET AN LLANO COUNTIES OF TEXAS; AND
APPOINTMENT OF A REPRESENTATIVE TO SAID COMMITTEE.

WHEREAS, the City of Meadowlakes was incorporated in 1985; and

WHEREAS the City of Meadowlakes dissolved the Meadowlakes Municipal Utility
District, an assumed all duties and responsibilities of the said District in 2007; and

WHEREAS, the City of Meadowlakes and its Citizens take pride in the fact that it
continued to produce uninterrupted high-quality potable water during the 2007 and
2018 flood events; and

WHEREAS, one of the many purposes of the City of Meadowlakes is to promote,
among other things, the public health, safety and general welfare of its citizens and to
minimize public and private losses due to flood conditions in specific areas by
provisions designed to 1) Ensure, where applicable, that potential buyers are notified
that property may be in a flood-prone area, 2) Help maintain a stable property tax base
by providing sound use and development of flood-prone areas to minimize future flood
blight areas, 3) Minimize damage to public facilities including but not limited to streets,
public water and wastewater facilities, and other infrastructure facilities located within
the floodplain, 4) Minimize expenditures of public funds for costly flood control projects,
and 5) Minimize interruptions in public services; and

WHEREAS, the October 2018 flood was devastating to many homes in our
community and raised many questions about best flood management practices; and

WHEREAS, the City of Meadowlakes finds that it is in the best interest of the City
and its residents to participate in a regional flood assessment committee jointly created
by local governmental entities within Burnet and Llano Counties of Texas; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of
Meadowlakes, Burnet County, Texas, the City Council does hereby agree to participate in
a regional flood assessment committee of various local governmental entities within
Burnet and Llano Counties of Texas; and hereby appoints resident Mark Bentley and
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Johnnie Thompson, City Manager, to represent the City of Meadowlakes on said
committee for a term of two years.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of
Meadowlakes this the 19" day of March 2019.

CITY OF MEADOWLAKES

Mary Ann Raesener, Mayor
ATTEST:

Evan Bauer, City Secretary
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City of Meadowlakes

Mayor and Council Communication

|COUNCIL ACTION: Agenda Item #7- C

DATE: March 14, 2019 REFERENCE: Briefing from Committee on
the cost associated with providing

contractual services to the Meadowlakes
POA

Council Meeting Date: March 19t, 2019

AGENDA ITEM: Agenda Item #7-C- Briefing from Committee on the cost associated with
providing contractual services to the Meadowlakes POA

FROM: Johnnie Thompson, City Manager

SUBJECT:

In January, Mayor Raesener appointed a committee to review the costs associated with
providing contractual services to the Meadowlakes POA. The Committee is made up of
Councilmembers Barry and Woods, as well as City Manager Johnnie Thompson. The Committee
has met on several occasions over the past few months and has developed a worksheet which
we all think presents the costs the city incurs in providing services to the POA both subjectively
and objectively.

Councilmember Woods will do a live presentation of the finds of the committee at your
meeting on Tuesday.
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